From: Terrance Van Den Boom terryvdb@tGb.com
Subject: Fwd: Resale Proposal [ Isabella Davis
Date: Aug 7, 2023 at 11:44:56 AM
To: Terry Van Den Boom terrance vandenboomi@ngc.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: contact@stoddartmanagement.com
Date: August 7, 2023 at 11:20:51 AM CDT
To: ternyydb@iBb.com

Subject: Resale Proposal [ Isabella Davis

Mr. Vandenboom

We'd like 1o welcome you to Stoddart Business Managemenl, and thank
you for joining us. We're here to provide our service o present you with
the opportunity 1o resale your vacation plan, Attached please find our
Letter of Intenl. Our representative will be guiding you through the step-by-
slep process to make sure you gel the most value, as soon as possible.

If you have any queslions, do nol hesitate in giving us a call back.

We value your business.




10260 SW Greenburg Rd. Suite 400
Portland, Oregon, 97223
Direct Number; 971-229-4505
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AGREEMENT NUMBER: R5-2857

EXCLUSIVE GUARANTEED PURCHASE AGREEMENT

The Guaranteed Purchase Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”| is put in writing and probed into on:

08/09/2023
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the parties to this Guarantesd Purchase Agreement are: Oregon Cascade Investment
Holdings LLC (hereinafter the “Haolding Company”) and Stoddart Business Management Ltd (hareinafter
the “Firm”) and Lorenzo Ruiz Azxcarraga (hereinafter the “Buyer”) and, Terrance J. Van Den Boom
(hereinafter the “Seller”).

WHEREAS, the Seller shall sell and the Buyer shall purchase a: One Bedroom Unit and may be
used annually during Floating Red Season at Grand Sirenis Resort in Riviera Maya, Mexico (Hereinafter
Vacation Membership).

WHEREAS, the Holding Company certifies that it holds all required legal licensas and permissions
to perform the services hereln agreed and maintains qualified staff 1o provide the services contracted
for herein; and the Helding Company including its forgoing representatives, is the exclusive Holding
Company of all parties of this Agreemant and shall provide all parties with the customary services.

WHEREAS, the Firm has assured with good faith a Buyer for the Seller's Weeks and guarantees
that the full resale amount has been submitted into the designated closing/trust/guaranteed accaunt;
and carry all mandatory licenses to provide these services and maintain an accurately equipped office,
suitably staffed to execute the services, located at 250 Fillmore St Suite 150, Denver, Colorado 80206,
Unitad States,

Now, accordingly, in cansideration of the interactive agreement exchanged herein, all parties
agree to the following Terms and Conditions:

1. Sellers Obligations: The Seller establishes and affirms that-

’i[.l'.'ﬁ_;" _ He/She have good right and lawful authority to resale the Vacation Membership.

'ﬂﬂ_f The Vacation Membership is free and clear of impediments at the time of closing and not
subject to limitations of any kind, other than as stated in the Agreement and/or internal rules and

regulations of the resart.

Fﬁﬁ_} He/She are the exclusive owner(s) of the Vacation Membership.
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ﬂﬂﬁj__ Seller acknowledges to submit the fully-exacuted notarized Transfer of Ownership with
original signature(s) and initials to tha Holding Company via Federal Express Owernight Shipping for next
day delivery service within four (4) business days of following Seller's acknowledgement of having
received full cleared funds. The Vacation Membership outlined herein, this Agreement including its
Addenda, Amendments, Terms and Conditions, all funds, and all documents related to and/or derving
from this Agreement shall be deposited into the closing account at signing and/or as they become
known to be due and shall remain in the closing account until closing and/or distribution.

ﬁ'ﬁ,_."__ The Firm and/or the Holding Company and/or their designee(s} agree to request and acquire
any and all information regarding the Vacation Membership and all impediments thereon and Seller
agrees to execute any and all documents, to complete all procedu res, and to make all
payments/deposits required for the purpose of providing and or maintaining the Vacation Membership
free and clear of all impediments within a minkmum of twelve (12) days prior to the scheduled closing
date and er within four [4) business days of receiving written notification by fax or email from the Firm
and/or the Holding Company of said balance due, whichever comes first.

“ﬂﬁ_f Liens and impediments, purchase balances, maintenance fees, taxes, insurance, room service
charges, and all other related expenses as required by governing law and/or by Seller' s contract/legal
decuments, if applicable, which must be paid prior to finalizing this transaction shall be deposited into
the closing account a minimum of twelve (12) days prior to the scheduled closing date and/or within
four [4) business days of receiving written notification try fax or email from the Firm and/or the Holding
Lompany of said balance due, whichever comes first,

2. Commission: Seller agree(s) to pay the Firm a commission of Six Percent (6%) of the total resale
amount of $48,950.00 USD [FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED FIFTY L.5. DOLLARS AND ZERO
CENTS) as for services carried out with a total payment to the Firm of $2,937.00 USD (TWO THOUSAND,
NINE HUNDERED THIRTY-SEVEN LS. DOLLARS AND ZERD CENTS). The Six Percent [6%) commission
shall be deducted from the resale amount and paid to the firm upon finalizing this transaction.

2. Resale Price: The Seller agrees that the Firm shall be the intermediary and that it is simply provid ing
the service of resale of: One Bedroom Unit and may be used annually during Floating Red Season at
Grand Sirenis Resort in Riviera Maya, Mexico. The Helding Company guarantees to pay Seller a total
$48,950.00 USD (FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED FIFTY U.5. DOLLARS AND ZERD CENTS).

4. Faxes and/or Emails: This Agreement and all documents deriving from this Agreement may be
executed in counterparts, and all counterparts taken together shall constitute one Agreement and/or
one document. This Agreement and all documents deriving from this Agreement and any and all notices
related and/or correspondence given hereunder may be transmitted by fax and/or electronic mail and
shall be binding on all parties, signature(s) and/or initials on this Agreement and all documents deriving
from and/or related ta this Agreement sent by fax and/or electronic mail shall constitute original
signatures and/or original initials for purpose of this Agreement. This Agreement and all documents
deriving from this document sent by fax and or/ electronic mail containing one or more signatures
and/or one or more set of initials including original, faxed and/or electronically maited documents shall
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be binding on those signatories and/or on those who have endorsed said initials. All notices and/or
correspondence sent by fax and/or electranic mail by any party shall be accepted as legally delivered.

3. Payment and Reimbursement to Sefler: It is understood and agreed upan that the Holding Company

guarantees the resale price and resale of the Vacation Membership outlined herein for the total resale
price of 548,950.00 USD (FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED FIFTY U.5. DOLLARS AND ZERD
CENTS). The Holding Company hereby substantistes that the full resale price has been allocated by the
Buyer into a nen-refundable closing/trust/guarantesd account, thereby making the guarantee of this
Agregment possible,

The Holding Company further certifies and guarantees that the total resale price, minus Six Percent (6%)
Firm’s fee due from Buyer, plus any and all relevant reimbursements, shall be paid to the Seller at
closing. -

The farm of payment shall be determined by Seller, Selier shall give notice to the Holding Company by
email or fax of said choice and provide all infarmation needed to complete payment no less than twelve
(12) davys prior to closing.

Sriy, Certified Check delivered by FedEx Priarity Cvernight

! Electronic Funds Transter (EFT)

. Buyers Obligation: The Buyer represents and pledges;

ﬁ..-f! = To make available to the Holding Company via fax or electronle mail photocopies of all personal
infermation needed for the closing of this transaction within four (4] business days of receiving a
request by fax or electronic mail,

&'J Absalute concession to the Firm and/or to the Halding Company, to represent and receive monies
and/for documents and/or Vacation Membership from all parties relevant to the resale of the Vacation
Membership and/or deriving as a result of this Agreement, in conformity with the laws of the state of
Oregon, prevailing law, the law of the land, and the terms and conditions of Sellerf 5 contract,

;’ﬂ‘?’ To deposit all payments/compensations prior to finalizing this transaction into the closing account
upen the acceptance of this Agreement and receipt of said funds is hereby acknowledged. Ay
additional funds that arise in the future due at closing by Buyer shall be deposited into closing account
a5 they become known to Buyer within a minimum of twekve days (12) days prior to the scheduled
closing date and/or within four (4) business days of receiving written notice, whichever comes first.

é’jéf Agrees to pay a commissien of Six Percent (6%} of the resale price of $48,950.00 USD (FORTY-
EIGHT THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED FIFTY U.5. DOLLARS AND ZERQ CENTS) for services carried out. Said
commission is equal $2,937.00 USD (TWO THOUSAND, NINE HUNDERED THIRTY-S5EVEN U.5. DOLLARS
AND ZERO CENTS). The commission shall be paid to the Firm upan finalizing this transaction,

3|F|1jr|_.
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X 50 pay the Holding Company fee equal to $3,900.00 USD (THREE THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED
U.5. DOLLARS AND ZERD CENTS) upan finalizing the transaction.

ﬂ'ﬂ’ 5"Tu compensate to Seller all payments made by Seller that are pertinent to this transaction andfor
transferring to the Buyer,

Z4 Al fees, cost, expenses, taxes, etc., assoclated to this transaction and transferring to Buyer are
the obligation of the Buyer and shall be paid by Buyer whenever authorized by governing law and/or the
Vacation Membership contract. When governing law and/or the Vacation Membership contract requires
payment directly from Selier, Buyer shall deposit reimbursement funds into the closing account to be
paid to Seller at closing.

2. Resort Policies; As stated above, there are certain rulas, stipulations, restrictions, reservations,
conditions, and/or provisions set forth in the documents establishing the use of the Property or Vacation
Club, that contred and regulate how the Wesks may be used. Buyer acknowledges to use the Weeks in
accordance with and abide by all such, rules, stipulations, restrictions, reservations, conditions, and/or
provisions. Buyer is advised to directly contact the Resort, its Froperty Manager, and/or its Homeowners
Association with any questions about such, rules, stipulations, restrictions, reservations, conditions,
and/for provisions.

8. Force Majeure: The Firm and/or the Holding Company shall not be held liable for any default caused
by an act of God, labor disputes, civil unrest, war, and/or any other event beyend the reasonable control
of the Firm and/or the Holding Company.

X r Sati u The Holding Company guarantees that if, for any reason, any party
that is in full abidance with this Agreement is displeased with the service provided due to a
misrepresentation or mistake on the part of the Holding Company, said party shall be eligible to a full
refund of all fees paid to the Holding Company. All parties agree that, after providing the Holding
Company with written signed notification of any issue, all parties shall provide the Holding Company
and/or the Firm with one hundred and twenty {120) days to rectify said issue befare reporting the
Holding Company and/or the Firm to any government and/or private authority, office, agency, including
but not limited to customer protection, the Better Business Bureau etc., and/or posting any adverse
comments/feedback on any website and/or on the internet.

: ; The Firm and/or the Holding Company is/are hereby authorized to accept and
haold on behalf of the Seller and Buyer any and all funds deposited as a deposit, reimbursemeant, binder,
and/or payment in regards to the Weeks, and it is acknowledged and agreed upon that in the event of
forfeiture by Buyer, the Holding Company shall withhold all funds deposited by the Buyer and shall pay
said funds to the Seller, as compensation, minus the Twehe Percent{12%) commission to be paid to the
Firm.

: d : The usual and customary procedures and expenses for the
analysis of rights and the ability to provide free clear transfer of Weeks and for the chasing of

d|PFapge
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transactions of this type shall apply, and the Seller agrees to the Holding Company and subsequently to
Buyer good and sufficient document(s) as required for the transfer of Weeks to the Buyer, free and clear
of all impediments, All parties agree that in the event of a misintérpretation or mistake on the part of
the Holding Company or the Firm, the injured partylies) shall be eligible to a full refund of all fees
deposited and/or paid to the Holding Company and to the Firm and all out-of-pocket expenses which
are related to this Agreement. When governing law and/or the Weeks contract reguires payment
directly from Seller, Buyer shall deposit reimbursement funds into the clo Jing account to be paid to
Seller at closing. Seller shall deposit funds for said paymants as instructed by the Holding Company
within four {4) business days of receiving notification and/or within twelve (12) days prior to schaduled
closing, whichever comes first, and Seller shall be compensated in full at closing for all prepayments
directly assoclated to this transaction and or to intervals transferring to Buyer at closing,

12, Liguidated Damages: It is undérstood and agreed that in the event that any party fails to honar,
farfeits, breaches the Agreement, neglects to make payment(s) as required, retracts and/or disputes any
payments] made, the Firm shall retain as liquidated damages, any and all closing account depaosit(s) of
the injuring party(ies) without further legal process required and may accept said deposit]{s) as payment
in full or as partial payment of Twelve Percent (12%) fee which would have been paid to the Firm
pursuant to the rental; all out-af-packet expenses of all opposing party(ies) of this Agreement; the
Halding Company fees/services due to the Holding Company; all other relief/damages as may be
determined mutually or by legal procedure; and the balance of said transfer to the Opposing party(ies)
as damages in direct proportion to the amount(s) that would have been received had the transaction
been completed. If said deposit(s) is/are insufficient, the injuring partylies] must pay the difference to
the Holding Company within twelve [12) business days of receiving notification so that said funds may
be allocated as stated herein. Should this transaction fail to consummate, all deposits/payments of all
party(ies] in full abidance with this Agreement shall be refunded in full to said fully compliant party(ies)
a3 500n as Is possible and said fully compliant partylies) shall receive compensation collected from the
injuring party(ies) as stated in the previous paragraph.

13, Taxes, Maintanance Fees, Etc: As stated above, Seller is under obligation for the payment of all

rmaintenance fees, renovation fees, insurance, taxes, existing room service charges, past due rental price
payments, interest, penalties, and all other liens and balances due which are payable in relation to the
Weeks and/or to this transaction for the year in which this Agreement becomes effective and said rental
periods have been completed. All maintenance fees relevant to said rental perods shall be
compensated to Seller by the corresponding Buyer(s) at closing. Each Buyer shall pay all room service
charges, restaurant/entertainment/activities charges, and all other fees, costs, and charges caused by
said Buyer previous to checking out.

14. Governing Law and Jurisdiction: This Agreement and any matter or dispute arising out of or related

to the subject matter of the agreement, terms and conditions shall be governed, interpreted, and
enforced in accordance with the laws of the state of Oregon, without regard to its conflict of laws, the
law of the land and the terms and conditions of Seller s Contract/Agreament,/Legal Documents, in the
event that either party(ies) may commence litigation proceedings resulting from or arises out of this
Agreement or the performance thereof, the injured party(ies) agree(s) to compensate any and all legal
fees within reason, court cost, and all other expenses of the prevailing partylies), whether or not taxable
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by the court as cost, in addition to any and all other relief ta which the prevalling partylies) may be
eligible, In any aforesaid event, no action shall be considered by said court or any court of competent
jurisdiction if filed more than one-year consecutive to the date(s) that the cause(s) of actions(s) precisely
occurred, heedless of whether damages were otherwise, as of said time, calculable

15, Length of Contract: This Agreement for the guaranteed rental of the Weeks outlined abave shall
come into effect upon being received via fax or email by the Firm and the Holding Company. A copy
and/or copies of this fully executed document by all parties shall remain in effect for the following one
hundred and twenty {120} business days or until closing.

16. Cloging and Possession: It is agreed upon that the Weeks outlined herein shall be depaosited to the
Holding Company at signing and shall be held by the Holding Company until closing and/or distribution,
unless otherwise agreed upon by all parties, closing shall take place in the country where the Weeks are
located, and all documants shall be transferred to corresponding parties by email and ‘or fax.

7. Confidentiality Policy: As applicable in accordance with, all parties shall protect and keep privileged
all non-public information (herein "Confidential Information"], provided by any partylies] and shall not,

except as may be permitted in writing by all affected parties, use or divulge any such Confidential
Information for any purpose other than the carrying out of this Agreament. The Firm and the Holding
Company shall not divulge any infarmation of any parties hereto.

18. Invalidity of Clause(s): In the event that one or more of the stipulations in this Agreement shall for
any reason be held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect any other stipulations in this Agreement.

19. Entire Agreemgnt: This Agreement, including all whereas clauses, is the entire Agreement of the
parties. No verbal statements or prior Agreements shall have any force or effect between the parties.
This Agreement shall not be modified except by a written, signed Addenda executed by all parties
hereto,
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By signing below, all parties acknowledge that they have read, and fully understood, and accepted the
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreament signed this day of 20

" Ackriowledge by the Buyer:
) Lorenzo Ruiz Azcarraga

S 2 gupg.ﬁcgwﬂh

Acknowledge by the Firm: Acknpwiedge by the Holding Company:
Stoddart Business Managerment Ltd Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC
Susana Groves, CEQ leffrey Smith, CEQ

rrance J. Van Den Boom

TlFage



From: Iresendiz@cascadeholdingslic.com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Aug 21, 2023 at 4:52:42 PM
To: terryvdb@t6b.com
Cc: contact@stoddartmanagement.com

Good afternoon, Mrs. and Mr. VanDenBoom

Due to the fact that you are not Mexican National nor are you residing in Mexico, the Mexican
Government requires that vou register as a foreign investor in order to receive income from their
country. Anytime a foreigner decides to do business in Mexico or takes part in a rental or resale of real
estate/timeshare, they are reguired to be registered as a foreign investor. In order for the registration to
take place, they are requesting a $3.879.50 USD fee.

If vou decide to obtain the registration, the process will go as such; Once the funds are deposited, our
International CPA will be processing said funds to the applicable financial institution (most
governmental related fees are paid directly at the Bank in Mexico) pay the fee and at that point, the
bank will stamp an Invoice showing it was paid. Once the invoice is stamped, the agent will take it to the
SAT office and present the paid invoice, where they will sign the document reflecting it was paid.

This process should take from 5-7 business days to accomplish.
Please contact vour representative for assistance in filling out the attached registration form.
Antached please find,

1. Reimbursement (Guarantee - Showing the total proceeds to be received at closing and reflecting
the reimbursement of this fee by the Prospective Buyer.

2. The SAT invoice directed to vou, stating the amount needed to continue with the transaction.

3. Banking- Account Information Please make sure you send us a copy of your bank wire receipt so
that the Prospective Buver can reimburse the cost of sending the funds.

4. Foreign Registration Form
Best Regards,

Oregon Cascade Investmeant Holdings LLE

LEANNE RESENDIZ / ASSISTANT
10260 S W, Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 87223

Tel: 971-229-4505

Toll Free 888-327-4933

Fax: 971-275-1250
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Addendum to Agreement deled: Auagus: 2119, 2023

In considerntion of the agreement, the terms and conditions of this addendurm are hereby incorporated to cach and
every item within the agroement proviously acknowledged and sigeed betwean, Terrance J. VanDenBoom and
Pamels VanDeaBoom as Prospective Seller. Lorenzo Rulr Azcarmga o Prospective Buyer. Oregon
Cascade Investment Holdings, LLC., as Intervenor and Stoddart Business Management, LTD. as
Negotistor, reganding the property located s Grand Sirenis Hotel and Resorts.

& FErgo all parties, Prospective Hisyer, Prospective Seller, Intervenor and Negotiator agree wo the following:

Resale amount deposited by Prospective Buyer: § 43 950,00 usD
6% Commission to be doducted from the procceds at closing: £ 207700 LsD
Foreign Investor Registration Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtaaned at chosing: 5 3,8759.50 UshD
Wire transfer Fec prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtaincd a clasing: § 4500 USD
Towal procecds o be obtained of closing: F

Dotllars and Fifty Cents ($49.937.50).

Acknowledge by Prospective Seller with suthorired signature (s) bellow oo P e

- 4 ; i 2 -
1. ¥Van DenBoom Pameln VanDenBoom
Prospective Seller

Prospective Seller

1 Oass W Canprsa s R Sorre 400
PoRTLAND, Oesioas, 7225
DsmET Miusinam: 7 | -2 230-4808
Fam s @7 12701280
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WALUIE DATE: AUGUST 117, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AMD AMOUNT: 53 875 50 U300
REMITTERS NAME [ CRROERING CUSTOMER S NAME: TIRRANCE | &AND PAMELA ¥ANDENSUOM

Fopm Accovnlt 4390  wlBAlwwce of $33 (SO.20
& 1Dy 29l
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WIKE TRAKSFER REQUEST

The endersigned ham regquéested a wire Ecansder in tha asdont of
¥ N7H. 58

From sooounc: LD LB N E-L T 2

Toi RO DOEPRLEIDAND
WETTOR CASA DE BOGER BA DF OV

Banik: BE OF WTC

Eenaliclary Fla

Refarencs: REFERENCE WIMBER: [REIDL41D06F

s ot wee (L0, (578

Wire Rageadt Resalved: [(cizels) Email Fax In Perscn Telaphons
A fag in rhe ascunr of 34.00 will be charged co the scooume limced above.
Cusromer Silgnartare:

Admociates BUENATUTE |

TIST BORCERM LN
CHERAT VALLEY IL 6l916-328%



HACIENDA o

FORMATD PARA PAGD DE CONTRIBUCIONES FEDERALES SAT

St e A v radwin i i

Hoja 1 da 1
Mombre: TERRANCE | ¥ PAMELS VANDENBOOM Contribuyente extranjero: ESTADDUMNIDE NSE
Fetha y Hora de Emision: 21/08/2023 Mumero de Documento: 1144 7061220220219218
Concepto de pagos IDENTIACACION TERMPORAL AL REGESTRO FEDERAL DE CONTRIBUYENTES
= i
a0
J- L I'-. ﬂ
& cargn - S ATIEL
Actuslizacion - 0
B
Recargas 50
Tatal da eontribudiansd ) 43 879,50
Tatal. de aplicagiones 50
Cantidad a canpo S3879.50
Cantidad a pagar S3. 87950

Este oocumanio @f emitido sin prejurgar la weracidad de s datos asentacos, ni sobre el cumsplirmients dantro de kos platos
establecidos en las dposiciones fiscales, dejando a salvo s facuftades de revinkin de la avtoridad fscalitadors, de conformided
con lp establecido por el articulo 42 del Cddigo Fiscal de L Federacidn vigente,

Sus datos personales son incorporados v protegidos en los sistemas dal SAT para el sjercicio de las laculades conferidas & esta
autoridad fiscal, oe conformicad con ka Ley Federad de Transpasencia v Acceso 3 B informacién Pblica Gubernamental, a3i coma &
las Lineamientos de Protectian de Datos Personales ¥ con las diversas disposiciones fiscales v legales sobre confidencialidad v
proteceiin de datos.

Por favor verifique que la linea ce capiura y &l importe gise aparece en el comprobante de pago que emita la Institucidn de Crédito
#ulorizada. cainckdan con b informacikin impresa en este formato de pago.

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA

La cantidad a pagar, deberd ser pagada en les instituckones de crédito autorizadas, utilizando para tal efecto la linea de
capturn gue L& indsea:

Lirnea de Capiura: 0216 ITI8 1249 1627 3326 Importe total a pagar: 53.879.50 USD

Cadena CHigral EXTRARIERDI 184 P06 1E FOT A 19 LRI 501

Sello Dwgital: pl ks K0 R H Lx DR o Fr D% PG A NTE L b PR S LimweTFOHG Mot | BX byl 10T as
At A g A GV R + ol A+ RN L REF P L wPC ol el ST w ey TYOFIRCH T




{ACIENDA 28

A FORMATO PARA PAGO DE CONTRIBUCIONES FEDERALES m_l__&_'l:_m
@ Heja 1 dn §
Mombre: TERRANCE i, ¥ PAMELA VANDENBOOM Contribmsyents extranjero: ESTADOUNIDENSE
Fecha y Hora de Emisién: 21/08/2073 Mumers de Documento: 1144 70617202202 19218

Conceplo de pago: IENTIFICACION TEMPORAL AL REGISTRO FEDERAL DE CONTRIBUYENTES

A cargo 53.879.50
Actuaitrackn 0
Recargos -@ =0
Total de contributiones % A 387550
Tutal, de 1 &0
Camticlad a 5387950
Cantidsd a §3,870.50
E F. -4
Estw documente es el TR ‘ icdad de jou datos asentados, ni sobre ol cumphimisoto dentre de o plaros
eitablecidas en fad dispoiifioed #do 3 sabo s faculindes de reviaidn de 13 sutorided fiscalizadora, de conformidad

con ko establecido por el ] Oilign Fiaca de ks Federacicn vigente.
hlﬁhpﬂ“mbﬂﬂﬂurﬂwuumuﬂfmimhhmm'm
sutorigad fiscal. de conformidad con la Ley Federal de Transparencia v Accesa a la informacion Piblica Gubsrnamental, s como a
los Lingamisntos de Proteccidn de Datos Personales y con las diversas disposiciones fiscales y lagakes sobre confidenclalidad y
proteccidn de datios.

Par favor werifigiee g b Bnes de captura y ol importe que aparece en ol compeobante de pago gue emits s institecidn de Crédibo
miterirada. eaincidan con b nformacide impreta en aste fermste de Gage.

! SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA

| Lacantidad a pagar, deberd ser pagada en les instituciones de crédito autorizadas, utiizando para tal efects la linga de
captura gue e indica:

Linea de Captura; 216 ITIH 1245 1627 3326 importe total a pagar: $3,879.50 USD

Cadena Driginat EXTRAMIERDH 164061 1 03 1N LTS

Lalln Digitak: peirces E0ARA HL o [RGAE aF s O F AN K b AT S e FECH b e LS Capreeid Y s
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From: Terrance Van Den Boom terryvdb@tGb.com
Subject: *****SPAM***** OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Sep 6, 2023 at 8:49:21 AM
To: Terry Van Den Boom terrance.vandenboom@ngc.com

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: [resendizi@cascadeholdingslic.com
Date: September 5, 2023 at 6:18:09 PM CDT
To: terryvdb@t6b.com

Cc: contact@stoddartmanagement.com
Subject: *****SPAM***** OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Dwear Mr. and Mrs. VanDenEoom

Please review the attached document that we have received from the Mexican Governmant. They are
claiming that in order for closing to occur there is a Closing and

Administration Fee that must be satisfied by the Registered Foreigner so that they may provide certification
of the transaction and seal tha closing documents neadad o process your payoul

We have notified the Buyer and he has already deposited the funds into your trust account
for reimbursement. Please let us know how we mus! proceed.

Let me know if you have further questions.
Thank you for your atlention

Best Regards,

Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC
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BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 5™, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AND AMOUNT: 54 389 50 USD
REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER™S NAME: Terrance J. and Pamela VanDenBoom

PROPERTY LOCATION: MEXICD

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION
1.1 BENEFICIARY BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON
BANK:
1.2 BANK ADDRESS: 101 BARCLAY STREET 15™ FLOOR

NEW YIORE, NY 10286

1.3 BENEFICIARY NAME: COMERCIALIZADORA HOME SENS 5A de CV

1.4 ACCOUNT §901113833
MNUMBER:
1.6 ROUTING 021000018
NUMBER:
1.7 SWIFT IRNTUIS TR0
CODE:

e AR AT A Dl 1 L






HACIENDA b+

ATTART RS N ATHRES ¢ CELETE S
--r-\\ FORMATD FARA PAGD DE CONTRIBUOONES FEDERALES “_.E_ﬁ“l -
@ Howa 1l de l
Nombee: TERRANCE | ¥ PANELA VANDENBOOM Conrilmppente satranjere: ESTADOLM DENSE
Fecha y Hora de Emisidn: 71/08/20. 4 Musnare e Docurmemtor 1188 FOE1IMI 212 1497 1E

Concepta de pago: IDENTIFICALCION TEMPORAL AL REGISTRO FEDERAL DE CONTMIBLYENTES

A Cargo 53,8 P50

Actualizacisn %0

Recago ; .@, 50

Total de contribuciones 3 Vb $3.8m9.30

ae— i 50

$3,879.50

£3,879.50

Este documento es, e TPRI M Ui racidad de los datos asentados, ni sobre ef cumplimiento dentra de los plasos

Establocidas on ki dispoigso Ll e JpNdo & satvo las Bacultades di revaidn de la autoridasd fiscaSradors, de confo-médad
con ka establecido por ol 2 Fiscal de i Federntion vigene.

Sus datos personades son dos i (otegidos en kos shtemas del 5AT pora o ejercicie de Les [scubodes corferide: a osta
iﬂdﬁilﬂhmﬁmﬂlﬂ-:ﬂﬂ lo Ley Federal de Tramiparancla y Aoresn o L informaciin Mo bice Gubermamen:al, isi cormo a
ios Limpaemianios de Profeccitn de Dulos Personales y con s diversas dispoodiones Mscales y legales sobre confidentis idad ¢

proteccidn de dats.
Por favor verifique gue ls Enea de ceptira y of importe gies aperece en ol comarobante B8 pags que ity b Imtiucon de Cridite

aanterizada. colncldan con la mfvmaddn impeeta en este fommato de pego.

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA :

La cantidad a pagar, deberd er pagada an les instituclones de cridite auterizadas, utlizando nara tal efects la lirea de |
captura gue s indica:

Linea de Caplura: 0216 ITHS 1245 1637 3326 imporie Lotal @ pagar; $3.873.50 USD

Cadena Originak EXTRANIERDH 14870617 2017003 197 1R 14251
Seis Digital

!
i




From: Terrance Van Den Boom terryvdb@téb.com
Subject: *****SPAM***** OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Sep 6, 2023 at 8:49:21AM

To: Terry Van Den Boom terrance.vandenboom@ngc.com

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: lresendiz@cascadeholdingsllc.com

Date: September 5, 2023 at 6:18:09 PM CDT

To: terryvdb@téb.com

Cc: contact@stoddartmanagement.com

Subject: *****SPAM***** OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Dear Mr. and Mrs, VanDenBoom

Please review the allached documenl that we have received from the Mexican Govermment. They are
claiming that in order for closing to occur thera is a Closing and

Administration Fea that must be safisfied by the Registered Foreigner so that they may provide cerification
o the tfransaction and seal the closing documents needed 10 process your payout

We have notified the Buyer and he has already depaosited the funds into your trust account
for reimbursement. Please bet us know how we must proceed.

Lat me know if you have further gquestions.
Thank you for your attention,

Best Regards,

Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC



HACIENDA 44

AL ET i el SR S

FORMATO PARA PAGD DE CONTRIBLMIONES FEDERALES e, . &
@ Hesia 1 de 1
Nombaw: TERRANCE | ¥ PAMELA VANDEMHEOOM Contribuysnte extranjero: ESTADOLUNIDE 51
Fecha y Hora de Embsion: 05,09/ 2021 Ngrmere de Documesie: | LAT0E | TR0ZI0210118
Cancepto da page: IDENTIFICACIIM TERMPORAL AL REGISTRO FEDERAL DF CONTRIBLYENTES
A cargn 54 TR (3]
Actuailzackin = |
Recargos 50
Totsl de contribucions 54,389, 00
Total, de aplieacones 50
Cantidai a cargo S 300,00
Cantidad 3 pagar 5l ERO (00

4

Exte dogumenio es emilido sin prejurgar @ u—rad-d.-d.dth.ll:hmm nl sabre & complmientn derfro de los planos
esTableciios &n las diapascions fisenhe, degands & by i Bculthtes be nodsdon oe B SUEDRdas MHoalipsoors, da conform dao
con 1 establacidn por ol articulo 47 del Ciafigo Fros de | Federacidn vigontr,

Sus datos personales $on incorporados ¢ protegidos en ins sistemas ded ST paca ol ejerdicio de ks focuitades conferidas a 42
aytoridad fiscal. de contormidad con ls Ley Fedoral de Transparencia y Acoeso a la informadién Publics Subermamental. asd cormin a
les Lineammienton de Protecciin de Datas Personales ¥ con s diveraas diaporicoones fscales ¥ ielole sobie confidencialid-d v
proteccidn de dates,

Por fior veriiique glae La lines de capiura v ef IMporte que aparece o+ &l coManttante de page que &man L Irrtitucar: de Onddito
sutorirada. coincidan Con I inlormacidn imprisa on este formato g o,

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA

La eantidad a pagar, deberd ser pagada én ks instituciones de crédito mutonzades, utilisands pars tal efecto la Bnes do
captura que se indica: ;

Linea de Captura: 0216 ITI8 1249 1627 3326 Imparts total 1 pagar: $4,389.00 USD

Cadenas Digiral: EXTRAMIFRON 1487061 220 W 1O 15187501

‘it sl i DOt v Lo EaF T [GE e A RTRE rh L TWAM TSnH Urreva (2 LHG o A 1 ERb gy TE
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Addendum o Agreement dated: SEPTEMBER $5, 2023

In consideration of the agreemesit, the terms and conditions of s sddendam are hereby toorponiod o coch and
every iem within the agreement previousty acknowbedged mnd sipned berweoen, Terrance J, Vanl enBoom and
Pamela VanDenBoom 1 Prospective Seller, Lorenzo Ruiz Azcarraga as Prospective Buyer, Oregon
Cascade Invesrment Holdings, LLC., & Intervenor aad Stoddan Busines Management, LTI, 1
Negotiator, regarding the property loceled st Grand Sirenis Hotel and Resorts,

< Ergo all parties, Prospective Buyer, Proapoctive Sefler, Intervenor and Negotmsicr agee 10 the following
Resabe amount deposited by Prospeative Buyes: 5 4393000 Usn
&% Commixsion to be dedncted from the proceeds of closing: $- 293700  USD

Foreign Investor Registration Fee propaid by Prospective Seller to be hained st closing: 5 157950 USD
Closing and Administration Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller (o be obiined of closing: & 415900 S0
Wire ransfer Fee prepausd by Prospective Selier in be obeained at cbosiog: 5 11000 sD

Towl proceeds to be obrined ar closing:  Fifty-Fow
LDollars and Fifty Cents ($54,371,50),

Ol < Sl

Rutz £ ) refgery Soih
Praspective Buyer Cwegun Cascade Invesiment Holdbngs LLC,

Acknowicdgs by Megatiator with suthorized signature bellow:

Susana Groves, CED
Sioddart Business Managoment, LTD,

Acknowledge by Prospective Seller with sathorized signoture (5] hellow on PR L

Terrance J, VanDenBoom Pamels W o DenBogm
Prospective Seller Prospective Sciler
10300 SW GhEEnnues Br. Sere a0
REN oy
DRReicT NUMBER: §7 1 2252500
Fax Musamy 07 1781 350
WA CABCADEMOL DR L £ S

— R
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BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: SEFTEMBER 5™, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AND AMDUNT: 54 38850 UsD
REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER'S NAME: Terrance I, and Pamela VanDenBoom

PROPERTY LOCATIIN: MEXICO

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION
1.1 BEMEFICIARY BAMNK OF NEW YORK MELLON
BAMK:
1.7 BANK ADDRESS: 101 BARCLAY STREET 19™ FLOGH
MEW YORE, NY 10285
1.3 BENEFICIARY MAME: COMERCIALIZADDRA HOME SENS 5A de TV
1.4 ACCOUNT EO01113883
MNUMBER:
ﬂ' . I EI !ili I
1.5 ROUTING 021000018
NUMBER:
1.7 SWIFT IRVTUSINOO
CODE:

#POINT 1.5 MUST BE INCLUDED [N THE WIRE TRANSFER"

1 Q80 SYW GANENEURS FD. S 4000
FonmknD, Cneocer, 57223
O MUssEn” 97 63 Sl EOA
Fax asmerer 7 13T A4S
SR AR AT H S a1 e




Midlasnd Scates Rank Si0E 2
Effingham IE &zZ40}

uIkE TEANSFER ROQUEST

The usdersigeed has requested & wire Eransfer in che asoun= af

4,388, %0 |
From mecémnt: “oodpoasEa1i0end
T “BIdE11388%

OOMERCTALY ZTANDGER HOMY SENE BA DE OV
Mank i BE OF HYC
Bapeficiary Fi
Relarence: REFENENCE FEUMOER: BAZOLITEIGE

Purpose &f wire) M{gpé‘?’

Wire Dequest Receiwed: [clecle) Email Fax ia Pereos Telephana
h fam 15 the amount of 38.08 will be charged to the sgccens listed above.

Customesr Signature

e
Assoriate Sigmature: MJ“LML&&H_

TEERANCE J VANDERDBOON
PAMELS J VANDENBOOH

TA4T SORGREI LMW

CHERNY VALLET TL ElO00&-%24%




From: lresendiz@cascadeholdingsilc.com

Date: September 11, 2023 at 2:48:34 PM CDT

To: jsilva@stoddartmanagement.com

Ce: terryvdbiEtBb.com

Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Good morning Mr. Silva,

As per our phone conversation, please take this email as confirmation that our account with BANK OF
NEW YORK MELLON with account number 8901113883 has reached its limit and funds in the amount
of $4,389.00 USD will be sent back to Mr, and Mrs. VanDenBoom. Attached please find the a method
of payment that they will have to fill out and send back 1o us at their earliest conveniencea.

Once we receive their banking information we will submit refund in the amount stated above and
funds should be in their account within 3 to 5 business days, upon receiving their banking
information.

Mr. Silva, once funds hit our customers account please let us know in order to issue a new account for
the Closing and administration fee that will be pending in their account.

We apologize for the inconvenience and if you need anything please let me know.

Sincerely,



Oregon Coscade Investmemt Fodcimgs LLES

BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 12*, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AND AMOUNT: 54,389.50 USD
REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER'S NAME: Tarrance |. and Pamala VanDenBoom

PROPERTY LOCATION: MEXICD

TRAMSFER BANKING INFORMATION

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON

1.1 BANK ADDRESS: 101 BARCLAY 57. 19™ FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10286

1.3 ACCOUNT 8301113833
NUMBER:

1.6 ROUTING

1 0E 80 B G S0 Bun S0
POSTLANE, DmsnoeL BTIEN
OarEsT MUsRIe B JT L0
Fax Musmew @7 -3 701 250
Y AR AN DB L | OO




Midlapd Braces Dank 4015020
!r!lﬂﬂl:ﬂ L E3401

WIKE TRANSFER REGDEST

The ucdersigeed bas requested & wire traosfer io the asount of

4,389, 80

From acsounk DOQDOGoadL 04296

Tor LLELLE LR R E-TE]
VECTGR Chdh B EDLBA EA DE OV

Bank : Bk af =YD

Beraficiary FLi

Eoferanos: REFERERCE #: SHD1FE1T&)

o
Purposs of wires _E.MTE i

Wire mefuest Recelwvads [elpelal Email Tax 18 DEERGH T laphehs

A fea In ehe escane of 30.00 will be charged po chs asecant llsTed above.

Cuscomsr BIQRACUTE i

ot 4 (8.1

ARdoslare Sigeaticseg

o

TERRANCE J VANDENDOOM
PAMELA J VANDENDOOM

TI4T SORCHUM L0

CHERRY WALLEY IL #1018-330%



From: Terrance Van Den Boom terryvdb@iGh.com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Sep 14, 2023 at 7:08:09 AM
To: Terry Van Den Boom terrance.vandenboom@ngec.com

Sent from my iPhone
Begqin forwarded message:

From: lresendizimcascadeholdingsllc.com
Date: September 13, 2023 at 2:032:07 PM CDT
To: jsilva@stoddartmanagement.com

Cc: terryvdb@t6b.com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Good afternoon Mr. Sliva,

We've received confirmation from the bank earlier today that funds should be in your customer's
account by end of day loday or tomorrow first thing, Attached please find updated banking
information remember that it is very important to add the correct Reference Number, If you need
anything please let me know.

Regards,

Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC

LEANNE RESENDIZ / ASSISTANT
10260 S.W, Greenburg Bd. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

Tel: 971-229-4505




Subject Re: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT

HOLDINGS LLC.

From Tarrance Van Den Boom
<temyvdb@tEb.comz

To: Terry Van Den Boom
<terrance.vandanboom@ngo.coms

Date Sep 28, 2023 at 10:20AM

Sent from my IPhone

On Sap 27, 2023, al 10:50 AM, Terrance Van Dan Boom
wterrywdb@ 160, comes wrote:

Sant from my iPhone
Bagin forwarded message:

From: Iresendiz @ cascadeholdingstic.com
Date: September 26, 2023 al 3:19:20 PM COT
To: terryvdb @ 16b.com

Ge: [siva@stoddartmanagement.com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT
HOLDINGS LLC.

Dhear Mr. and Mr=, VanDenioom,

Kince these New Mexican Tax reforms have boen enfirced a now
law for foreign individuals that own vacation propertics and/or
Rizal estate gssets in Mexico i the sone within sbay-one miles
{one hundred kilometers) of the intemational border and thiry-
ome miles ( fifty kilomesers) of the scacoast applics 10 this
transaction. Since your vacation membership property is in this
area, this fee is applicable 1o the rensaction meaning it is now
mandatory 10 have an 5.B.E, permit from the Mexican
Government 00 begin this International fransaction.

The S B.E, Permit will be issuad to vou through Oregon Cascade
Investment Holdings LLC,, since they have the authority b
receive this mmmber within 48 hours. Now, since the Ministry of
Forelgn AMairs (Secretary of the Exterior Relations, 8. R.E.) rules
apply, you as the designated Crwners of the Grand Sirenis Hotel

and Resorts membership are the eligible, The permii manber s
issued to vou by Secretary of Exterior Relmions,




Atiached please find:

1. Heimbursement Guarnntes = Showing the total proceeds 1o
e received a1 closing and reflecting the reimbursement of
this fee by the Prospective Bayer.

2. The SAT invedee directed 10 vou stating the amount
ieded 1o continue with the transaction,

3. Banking-Account Information. Please make sure you send
s i copy of vour bank wire receipd so thit the Prospective
Puyer can reimburse the cost of sending the funds,

4. S.R.E. Permit to [ our so we can register you,

Best Regarids,

<magelD1.jpg=

LEANNE RESENDIZ / ASSISTANT
10260 S.W. Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

Tal: 971-229-4505

Toll Frae BBB-327-4533

Fax: 971-275-1250

<SRE PERMIT FORM.pdf=
<SAT INVOICE.pdt>
<PURCHASE ADDENDUM pdt>
<BANKING INFORMATION pdt=>



CMespws © osr mile Hiwestmeenl Molidrags 11§

Addendum to Agreement duted: SEPTEMBER 262, 2023

In considerntion of the agreement, the terms and conditions of this sddendum are hereby incormonaied 1o cach and
every ilem within the agreement previously scknowledged and signed betwoen, Terrance J. VanDenBoom and
Pamela VanDenBoom as Prospective Seller, Lorenzo Ruiz Arcarraga as Prospective Buyer, Oregon
Cazcade Investment Holdings, LLC., as Intervenor and Stoddart Business Management, LTD. as
Megotistor, regarding the property located ot Grand Sirenis Hotel and Resorts

@ Erpo all panies, Prospective Baver, Prospective Seller, Intervenor and Mepotistor agree to the following:
Ecsale amount deposited by Prospective Buyer: 5 48.930.00 UsD
6% Commission o be deducied from the proceeds ot closmg: 5= 2.937.00 s
Foreign Investor Registration Fec prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtnined ot closing: § 3 879.50 Ush
Closing and Administmtion Fee prepaid hy Prospective Seller to be oblained st closing:  § 4.389.00 UsD
5.E_E Mermil Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller 10 be obtaimed at elosing: 3 403130

Wire transfer Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained at closing: $ 13500 UsD

Totnl procecds to be obtaned st closing: Fifty-Elght Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Efght U5,
Daoflars and Zero Cents ($55,445,00),

& Lipon ilglmg Ihli sildendum. no clause shall be modified, and all the other clauses will remain effective.

//éx h«y O\ JL. %__ﬂ_

-’r ' Lbrenzo Biaf: Amtﬂgl
Prospective Buyer nvestment Holdings LLC,

Acknowledye by H:;g;ﬂti:ltwwiﬂu.uﬁm sAgnature bellow:

Susana Groves, CEO
Stoddart Business Management, LTI,

Acknowledge by Prospective Seller with suthorized signature (s) bellow on ng.wznﬁ:

%&m L.é?uﬁ:ﬁﬁf Yan s e Bopn_—
1. VanDenBoom Pamela W anDenBoom
Prospective Scller

Prospective Seller

102D BW Crmowsums Fo Burme 400
OO, KT 223
DERECT R R @ 1 -2 -0
Fix Mussgion: 87 1-278-1 2680
VRV AR A DO DR G S LT, T




Diregon Cascads Imnrestinant Holdings LLEC

BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 26™, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AND AMOUNT: 54,031.50 USD

REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER'S NAME: Terrance I. and Pamela VanDenBoom

FROPERTY LOCATION: MEXICO

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION

1.0 BENEFICIARY BAMNE OF NEW YORK MELLOMN
BANK:

1.1 BANK ADDRESS: 101 BARCLAY 5F. 19™ FLOOR

NEW YORK, NY 10286

1.2 BENEFICIARY MAME: VECTOR CASA DE BOLSA 54 DE CV

1.3 ACCOUNT 8501113883

MUMBER:

1.4 REFERENCE E8001361703
NUMBER:

021000018

*POINT 1.4 MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE WIRE TRANSFER*

1 CohE0 S Grmanymg P, SurrE 400
POSTLAND, CEron, 57220
COEErT MURBERT 37 1-T DS 50
Fay Mssdisar @] -2 T8 1 250
AR A AL DML LT O




Hidiand §Fiates Bank #fawsal
Eifinghas IL &2401

WIRFE TRAMAFER REQUEST

The undersigned has reguested & wire transfer in Ehe asount of

4,83%.60
Fiom mocoanta (ST fda oo ool 1 f=1 T -
Tog eoaed0aFALL1IIER

VECTOR CAER DE BILEAN BX DE CW
nask; BE OF HYC
Basefielacry FI
Reference: AEFERENCE MNUMDER: E8O2136LTE1

e

Purpaas of wirn
Wire Reguest Feceived: [cizcilal Emafl Fax In Ferson Talepbane

A fes in the s=mcant of 20,00 will Be charcged 0o Che account lisced above.

Castoser Blgnatuce:

Associate Sigrature

TERRANCE J WANDESEOGH
PRMELA J VANTIENBOON

TILT BOAGHIM LN

CHEREY WALLEY TL £1014=-33E£3%



HACIENDA 44

FORMATD PARA PAGD DE CONTRIBUCIONES FEDERALES “T

Srdule bl Abviviniil pasun Bl aris

g biaja 1 de 1
Mombre: TEREANCE | ¥ PANELA VANDENSDOM Contriburpente extranjens: ESTADOUMIDENSE
Fecha y Hora de Emissde: 76/09/ 7073 Numers de Docamento: 51785469511 MHISETIED
Concepto de pagos PERMISD DF SECEETARIA DE RELADOMNES EXTERIORES (5 RE]

A carga <4 031,50

Actualizacicdn %0

Recargos 50

Tatal de contribucionss 54.031.50

Tatal. de aplicaciones 50

Camticad a cagD S4.031.50

Canticdad a pagar o4 01 50

Exte docwmento es emitido sin prejuzgar la weracidad de los datos asentados, ni sobre o cumplimiento dentra de bos plazos
establetadad en las disposiciones facales, dejando a sahvo las Facultades de revisidn de ka autoridad fscalizadora, da conformided
con lp establecido por @l articulo 47 del Codigo Fiscal de la Federatiin vigente.

Sus datos personales son incorporados y protegidos en los sistemas ded SAT para of sjercicho de s facultades conferidas & esta
autoridad fiscal, de conformidad con & Ley Federal de Transparencia y Acoeso 8 la mlormackin Piblica Gubemamental, asi oomo a
los Lineamientos de Proteccidn de Datos Personales y con las diversas disposickones fiscales y legales sobre confidencialidad y
protBEoCkn o dato

Por favor verifigue que b linea de capiura y el Emponts gue spahecs o o comprabante de pigt que emita |a Institucidn de Crédito
Fulorirada. cointidan con b informacidn impress en este formato de pago.

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA |

La cantidad a pagar, deberd ser pagada en les instituciones de crédito autorizadas, utilizando para tal efecto la linea de
captura que 5e indica:

Linea de Caplura: 2489 NFT4 6528 7758 9528 Importe total a pagar: $4,031.50 USD

Cadena Oiiginal EXTRANILROW SRA065855 TR SAFEIS T4 T34

Selin Dagital: Pk +EChed Pk L [Pl o FrDrb P (P TUCHL) P AT Sl e F09G o 180Eerpenl 2 670
LY A CHE A G WO 4ol LY + T FOSF T L wPC i e ST o+ y SV KR
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Secrataria de Relacionas Exienores

Dederpiion v ubeedion d=l nmueble: Grand Sirenis Holel and Resorts. Unidad de 1 recamanas
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HACIENDA u

SN Rals el i e D P P o

" CONTRIBUCIONES SAT
II;I,,---' -..__ FORMATO PARA PAGD DE FEDERALES e -~
H‘%f Hoga 1 de 1
Normibre: TERRAMNCE 1. Y PARMELL VANDENBOOM Contribuyente extrsnjerc: ESTADCUINIDENSE
Fecha y Hora de Embsidn: 16,00,/ 2023 Mamern de Documesto: 51 285469531 20058 TYE)

Concapto da pago: PERMISO DE SECRETARIA DE RELACIONES EXTERIORES [5.R.E)

$4.030.50

5403150

4,031.50
$4,091:50

&

ol los detos asenthdos, ni sobre el cumplimisnte dentrg de los plaros

e Lt Faiatatien da revisedn di la suterided facinados, de canformigad

sl s Fedaroelon vigents

s &0 hos. sikemas del SAT pars el ejevcicio de las faculades conferidas & et
dassl de Transparencia y Acceso a b informaciio Pablica Gubsmamental a8’ camo

IS Linssmisnios de Promeccidn de Datos. Personales v con las diverias dspaiciones fiscabes v legales sobre confidenciaiidad y

proteccidn de datos.

Par favor werifiqun gue i inaa de capiura y of imponis gue apanes an sl comprobante oe pago gua sms U nstitecidn de Crsdne

auterizada, coinchian con | insmatiin impres &n et formato o2 papo.

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA I

La cantidad a pagar, deberd ser pagada en ks instituGones de orddito autorizadas, uiillizando para tal efects la Knea de
captura que 5e indica:

Uinea de Caplura: 2489 NFT4 B528 7758 9528 importe total & pagar: $4,031.50 USD

Ladena Gnginak: EXTHAKIE RO S84 HG5R55 27 K1 P0NET5T 14 T4

Lpdlc agtar Pt LD R L, Dt K 1 05 e G R R e P TS L o RO B gl | BBt S 2
il B LY A NG Y KR ARac T H I+ I T B3 T 1w Cob e byl )OS San sy STATHRTHT




Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 04:45:41
PM CDT

Subject: Fwd: OREGON CASCADE
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

| Sent from my iPhone
| Begin forwarded message:

From: Terrance Van Den Boom
<terrywdb@t6b.com>

Date: October 11, 2023 at 4:52:05 AM CDT
To: Terry Van Den Boom
<terrance.vandenboom@ ngc.com:
Subject: Fwd: OREGON CASCADE
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Iresendiz@cascadeholdingslic.com
Date: October 10, 2023 at 5:28:22 PM CDT
To: terryvdb@1t6b_com

Ce: jsilva@stoddartmanagement.com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT
| | HOLDINGS LLC.

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Vandenboom,

We have been notified from the Mexican
Government that IVA Tax (Impuesto al Valor
Agregado) is being requested for payment, for
the resale of the property membership in Grand
Sirenis Hotel and Resort. We are very
surprised that they have sprung this tax on us
since they have never charged it upfront

betore.

AS so0n as we received notification of this, we
had our branch office attorneys investigate the




legitimacy of this tax. It turns out the Mexican
Government has changed many tax reforms
and part of the changes are that this tax shall
be charged up front to foreigners because they
claim that once foreigners receive income from
Mexico, they never turn around and pay the tax
that is owed to them.

Even though these complications are out of our
control and the Mexican Government does not
care about the name they give their country we
certainly care about you. We conducted

business as usual, just as we have with all our
past transactions. We have notified the buyer

of this fee and he has already deposited the
%7.,832.00 USD into your closing account for
your reimbursement. '

| know this is a bit uncomfortable; however,
thera is a silver lining, by paying taxes in
Mexico you will be exempted from paying taxes
in the USA nor Canada because the USMCA
covers that once taxes are paid in a foreign
country, taxes will no longer be required in the
home country of the person receiving funds.
Qur International CPA will handle all the
documentation for you (tax exemptions). This
will be free of cost to you from March 13",
2024, to September 13", 2024. If you would
like to speak with him before, he charges
$500.00 USD per hour/partial hour.

Aftached please find,

1. Reimbursement Guarantee - Showing the
total proceeds to be received at closing
and refiecting the reimbursement of this
fee by the Buyer.

2. The SAT invoice directed to you, stating

the amount needed to continue with the
transaction.

3. Banking- Account Information. Please
make sure you send us a copy of your
bank wire receipt so we can begin
tracking funds.
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Addendum o Agreement dated: OCTOBER 10-%, 2023

In consideration of the agreement, the tenms and conditions of this addendum are hercly Incorporated to cach and
every item within the agrecment previously ackoowledged and signed berween, Torrance J. YVanDenBoom and
Pamels VanDenBoom as Prospective Seller, Lorenzo Rulz Axcarraga as Prospective Buyver, Oregon
Cascade Investment Holdings, LLC., as Intervenor and Stnddart Business Management, LTLY., as
Megotiator, regarding the property located ot Grand Sirenis Hotel and Resorts.

& Ergo all parthes, Proaspective Buver, Proapective Seller, Intervenor and Mepotistor agres to the following:

Resale amount deposived by Prospective Buyer: § 45.950.00 UsD
%% Commission to be deducted from ihe proceeds si closing: - 2937.00 LSO
Forcign Investor Registration Fee prepaid by Prospective Selier o be obtained at closing: 5 37050 uUsD
Closing and Administration Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller 10 be obtained at closing: 5 4.389.00 usD
LS BE Permit Fee propaidl by Prospective Seller io be obtaimad at closing: 5 403150 LsD
LV.A Tax prepaid by Seller in be oblained at closing: § 783200 UsD
Wire transfer Foe prepaid by Prospective Seller 1o be oheamed at closing: £ IR0 Lsh

Tot] proceeds fo be obtsined ot closing:  Sixty-Six Thousand Three Hundred Sixeyv-Five U.S.
¥ . spris | Siae, 25, ()

e

¢ Upon signing this addendum, no classe shall be modified, and afl the other clusses will remain effective

-

_.,-'Il.hﬁ .;J'{J -:.I' .:.I-'. e i-ﬂll ok rrii—f:f:h-.}-.‘i_ {é\-hﬂ

Lorenzo Rulx Arcarraga ']Eﬁ'l:r; Smith
Proapectiee Buyer X Cascade Investment Holdings LLC,
Acknowledge by Mepotintor with authorized sigrarnre belbow:
}
A
"_",-": L . -__.'l':-. 'l'|
- L T )

Symana Griroves, CEC
Sioddart Business Management, LTD.,

Ackrmorwledge by Prospective Scller with sutharized sigranire (s) bellow on ,_I:'q.{' f?’ll}ﬂ

1. YVanDenBoom Pamela VanlDenBoom
Prospective Seller Prospective Seller

1O B Gy sy T, BT A0
PosrmLasn, Owanors 7223
(o™ e g N LT Rl R e L
Fax MUkime B 1278 260
W CABC AT Eaabiil L (i




Midland Bratgs Bank 1011 /23
Bfticgham 11 &2491

WIRE TRAMSFER REQURST

The underslgaed ham requésted & wice tramefer in che sssunt of

7,033,080

Feos acoounk [sfeli Lifad ol =1 [iE. L 1]

T CODGOOARNLI1IEA]
VECTOR CARR BE pOLER A DE OV

Bank: BE OF NTC

Bapeficlary FI:

L f g ranoe: REFERENCE NUMBER: BE0S1361783

Purpans of wirer Wn’g

Hire Request Received: icirclel Emall Fax Io Perscd Telephooe
A fwe in the amoumt of 32.00 will be charged to the sccount lloved shews,

Caatomar Eignaturs

CHEREY WALLEY TL £101&-%3&3



firogan Cascads TRweatm t Hiokdisgs LLC

BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: OCTOBER 107, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AND AMOUNT: 57,832.00 USD

REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER™S NAME: Terrance I. and Pamela VanDenBoom

PROPERTY LOCATION: MEXICO

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION

BANE OF NEW YORE MELLOM

101 BARCLAY SF. 19™ FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10286
1.2 BENEFICIARY MAME: VECTOR CASA DE BOLSA 5A DE CV

8901113883

88001361703

*POINT 1.4 MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE WIRE TRANSFER®

1 B2 60 S GerEmpuns A0 Sens 400
PoORTLAND, e BT 2
Clowe ST Foumsisedic 9 7 £ 25-0505
Fan FysmmEre G71-275% 1280
A A A 0, P T 1 o




HACIENDA -4+

FORMATO PARA PAGD DE CONTRIBUCICONES FEDERALES snT

fobr il Al b wen Trilsinsia

Haja 1 de 1
MNambie: TERRAMNCE | Y PAMELS W AMNDEMNDINOSA Comtribuyrents Extranjenos ESTADDUNIDENSE
Fetha v Hora de Emisidn: 10010/ 2073 Numeno de Documento: 12 14T IE854T5TRESA IS
Concepto de page: IMPLESTO AL VALDR AGREGADD
A camgo STERX00
Acnaalizscada 50
Recarpos : &0
Total de contribuciones £7.832.00
Total de aphcaciones a0
Cantidad o carge £7.832.00
Cantidad a pagar 57,832.00

Este documento & emitido sin prejurgar 8 veracidad de los dstos asentadod, ni sobre & cumplimiento dentio de los planos
establecidos en kas disposiciones fiscabes, dejando a salvo las fecultades de revisidn do B autorkdad fscalicadors, de confarmidad
con lo establechdn por el ariauiio 4.3 ded Codign Fioal de la Federacion vigemte.

Suny datos peTionaiss son incorporados y profegidos en los sisiemas del SAT para of sjerciclo de fas facullades conleridas & esta
autorkiad fiscal. de conformidad con fa Ley Federal de Transpanencks y Aoceso a 18 informaciin Publica Gubernamental, asi como a
los Linsamientos da Protecckn de Datos Personales y oo lad diverias disposickanes fiscales y legales sobre confidencialidad y
profeccion de datos

Par favs werifique que Ls linea de captura y el importe que aparece en ol comprobante de pago que emita b institucién de Crédite
aitorirada. colncidan con ka informackia impresa en este formato de pago,

——— p—

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA

La cantidad a pagar, debera ser pagada en les instituciones oe crédito autorizadas, utilizando para tal efecto la Bnea de
capiura que s¢ indica:

Uinea de Captura: 4287 RMGT 6255 4574 2475 Importe total a pagas: 57,832.00 USD

Cacderiy Oripnal: ENTRAKIERDHE B545 TSRS PSL BRI 15685154

Selic Digaat pieck= E0ed AdHLs, DRI aF £ 05 Pt MR LU TWIIT e U (708G ol | Ebprpeel 16¥ax
AN LY PR OE FUAG A gl LY+ 2 A FSF I Lo Ol pd KTy S PR




Van Den Boom, Terry [US] (DS)

From: Terrance Van Den Boom <ternywdb@tbb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 529 AM

Tao: Van Den Boom, Terry [US] (DS}

Subject: EXT :Fwd: OREGOMN CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDIMNGS LLC,
Attachments: VECTOR PAYOUT. pdf

sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Terrance Van Den Boom <ternpvdbi@téh. com=

Date: October 24, 2023 at 4:50:51 AM CDT

To: Terry Van Den Boom <terrance. vandenboom@ngc.com
Subject: Fwd: DREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From; Iresendiz@cascadeholdingslic.com

Date: Dctober 20, 2023 at 5:09:14 PM CDT

To: ternywdb@16b.com

Ce: siva@stoddartmanagement.com

Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Mr. and Mrs, VanDenBoorm

Congratulations! Attached please find the confirmation of the wire done today, October
20,2023 to vour account, the funds will be available within 48-72 hours.

Please confirm with Mr. Silva or myself when they do.

Have a nice dayl

Blessings,



2023/18/20-15:47:51 VECRENVPRINT -5982-864852

merssssssssssresssse=s  Tnetance Type and Transmission =-=====sse==-=-=----c-
Wotification (Transmission) of original sent to SWIFT (RCK)
Wetwork Delivery Status: Mebwork Ack
Pricrity/Delivery: Hormal
Message Input Reference: 3527 ER256IVECRMOMAXNEISE2ME1IITS

------------------------- Message Header ---------s-ssssssssssssssass

Swift Input: FIN 19% Free Formakt Massage

Sender: VECRMXMMIER
YECTOR CASA DE BOLSR, SA DE CV
HMONTERREY MX

Aecaiver: Terrance J. and Pamela J. VanDenBoom
MIDLAMD STATES BAME
1201 HNETWORE CENTRE DRIVE,
EFFIRGHAM, IL &2401 US

Bocount®: 11042596
Routing#: G81204540
Swilt Coda: ALBRUUS4S
------------------- ==mmmm== CMEETEGE TEET TTTETRTTTTETTEITRTSmRTmmmmEnEs

18:Transaction Reference Number
545, 229.86 =

Bl:Narrative
CLIENT VECTOR CRSA DE BOLSA SA

WE AUTHORIZE MELLON BAME TO DEBIT

THE AMODUNT OF: S66, 365.00 USD FROM OUR
ARCCOUNMT NUMBER B3501113883

REGARDING THE FOLLOWING PRYMENT:

TRANSACTION REFERENCE: FOF2607341651350

CLIENT REFERENCE: ROMREF
DATE OF TRANSRCTION: 10/20/2023
CURRENCY AND CREDIT: 566, 365,00 JUsSD

REASON FOR PAYMENT: AS PER REMITTER
REQUEST, NGO REF TO APFLY FUNDS.

FLEASE DEBIT OQUOR ROCOUNT
AND TRANSFER THESE FUNDS IVER. . .

REGARDS,

ALFREDO G. MARTINEZ
VECTOR CASBA DE BOLSA SA cv

-------------------------- Mossage Trai¥er -----------om-omoomoooonas
[CHE:HIGUD4RBSURFES

PEI Signature: MAC-Equivalent

L Int.rv:ntiqn; EEEE R E R e o e e

Category: KHetwork Report

Creation Time: 2023/10/20

Application: SWIFT Interface

Operator: BEYSTEM

Text:

(1: F2IVECRMEMMEXX ISB2461375 ) (4 (137:3706151749) (456:0)1



JACOR SILVA = SENIOR COMNSULTANT
Stoddart Business Management LTD
wwnarstoddarima nagement.com
contacti@stoddartmanagement.com
Direct Number: 720-627-6121

Fax; 7T20-228-3766

Toll Free; 1-B88-234-4197

250 Fillmore 5t, Ste 150

Denver, CO BO206

From: Iresendiz@cascadeholdingsiic.com <iresendiz@cascadeholdingstic.com:=
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 12:44 PM

To: ternywdb@1t6b.com

Ce: silva@stoddartmanagement.com

Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Vandenboom,

| hate to be the bearer of bad news. After our obsessive update request from the Banks and our
constant communication with the Mexican Government requesting, where are our clients’
funds? They nofified us that they have stopped the transfer and just now "unveiled it” as they
phrased it. The funds were with the intermediary bank an their way to our bank account when
they stopped the transfer,

It appears that the Mexican Government is requeasting all of our current money transfers
stopped because they claim that Capital Gains tax is needed to be paid by each client bafore
funds can leave the country, as part of thair new tax reforms for foreigners receiving money
from Mexico in the larger sum of $5,000.00 USD. The amount they are requesting is $16,591.25
USD of the $66,365.00 USD, we requested funds be redeemed from the amount 1o be released
and they denied the request stating the wire transfer had already been placed in the full amount
leaving the account overdrawn.

After hearing this absurd request, we contacted the manager we've worked with at the HSBC
Mexico intermediary bank where the funds are held and after a long talk, he brought to our
attention an allernative option for the HSBC Mexico intermediary bank to release the funds;
However, we as a company don't feel right advising our clients to take a path that is just plain
uneathical,

| don't know how you feel about this, not good | am sure but it's my job to keep you up to date
on everything and as well inform you of all the oplicns that we have with the transaction, of
course the final decision can only be made by you. The one thing | can reassure and guarantes
is that under no circumstance will you lose any funds as an outcome of the transaction. It is
guaranteed both by Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings and Stoddart Business Management
that this should never happean.

Even though these complications are out of our control and the Mexican Government does not
care about the name they give their country we certainty care about you. We are truly
embarrassed and all we wantl is to get your money out of that country. We conducted business
as usual, just as we have with all of our past transactions, but they have lumead all the
transactions into a complete chaos.

Since taxes and legal fees have been paid in Mexico, as a part of the new USMCA agreement
3



all these expensas as well as the resale moneay that you will receive are considered tax free
money, and that is exactly what you will receive. Al least we can say there is a silver lining in
this whole thing. This CPA will be free of cost o you from March 13th, 2024, to September 13th,
2024, The CPA will be responsible of getting all of your documents ready for you to simply
present them to the IRS or REVENUE AGENCY and they will accep! the tax exception with no
problem. If you would like to consult the CPA prior to that time his fee would be your
responsibility of paying as he chargers $500.00 USD an hour/partial hour.

It you have any questions, please feel free to respond to the email, if not a phone call would be
fine.

Best regards,

Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC

LEANNE RESENDIZ / ASSISTANT
10260 5. W. Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Partland, Oregon 97223

Tel: 971-229-4505

Toll Free 883-327-4933

Fax: 971-275-1250



HACIENDA e

5 FORMATO PAREA PRGD DE ES FEDERALES e Ao

; Hoja 1 de 1
Momibre: TERRANCE 1. Y PAMELA VANDTNBODMW Contribuyents extranjero: ESTADDUNIDENSE

Fecha y Hora de Emisidn: 24/10/2003 RMumero de Documento: BA59125T65 156 TE2 4655

Concepto de pago: CUOTA POR GAMANCIAS SOBRE FIL CAMTAL

A CATED £16,591.25
Actualizacion 0

Racargos 40

Total de conatributione ' $16,591.25
Total de aplicacionies &0
Cantidad a cargo $16,551.25
Cantidad a pagar $16,591.25

Exte cocumanio e emitido sin prejuzgar la veracidad de los datos aseniados, ni sobre & cumplimiento dentro de los plazos
establetidos &n las disposiciones facales, dejando a mhvo las Bcultades de revision de b avtoridad Tscaliradon. de conformidasd
con lo establecido por o arthoulo 47 del Codign Fiscal de la Federacion vigents.

Sus datos personales son incorpomdes y protegidos en los sistemas del SAT para el sjercicio de las faculiades conferidas & esta
autoridad fiscal. de conformidad con la Ley Federal de Transparencia y Acces0 & I informaciin Publica Gubemamental, asi como a
bos Lineamienios de Proteccidn de Datos Personales y con las diversas disposiciones fhscales y legales sobre confidencialidad y
probeciten de daios.

Por fevor verifique que la linea de captura v &l importe que aparece & &l comprobants de pago que emita L institucién de Crédito
sutorizada. caincidan con la informacitn impresa en este formato de pago.

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA

La cantidad a pagar, deberd ser pagada en les instituciones de crédito autorizadas, utilizando para tal efecto La nea de
caplurh gue $& indica:

Linga dé Captura: 3545 UTFS 3594 2876 6854 Importe total a pagar: $16,591.3% USDH
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Addendum to Agreement dated: OCTOBER 24, 2023

In conssderation of the agreement, the terms and conditions of this sddendum are hereby incorporated 1o cach and
cvery Hem within the agrecmsent previously ackrowledged and signed between, Terrance J. VanDenBoom and
Pamela VanDenBoom ax Prospective Seller, Lorenzo Rulz Azcarragn s Prospective Buyer, Oregon
Cascade Investment Holdings, LLC.., as Intervenor and Stoddart Business Management, LTD. as
Megodiator, reganding the property kocated at Girand Sirenks Hotel and Resoris.

= Ergo all parties, Prospective Bayer, Prospective Seller, Infervenor end Negotintor sgree to the following:

Resale amount deposited by Prospective Buyer: 5 48 930,00 LSD
6% Commizsion o be deducted from the procecds a1 closing: 5- 293704 LISD
Forzign Investor Registration Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained at closing: 5 387950 LsD =
Closing and Adininistration Fee prepasd by Prospective Seller o be obtninod al clmingg: 5 4 38900 usn =

5 R.E Permit Foe prepaid by Prospoctive Seller to be obtained at closing: $ 401150  USDawr
LV.A Tax prepaid by Seller 1o be ohtained at closing: $ 781200 USD -
Capital Gams Tax prepaid by Prospective Seller 1o be obtained at chosing: S 16.591.25 USD -,
Wire transfer Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained ot closing; $ 22500 USD
Toal proceeds fo be obtsined ot closing:

iy |

4  Upon signing this addendum, no clause shall be modifiod, and all the other clauses will remain effective.

1

Acknowlodge by Negotistor with authgriged signature bellow:

Susana Groves, CEO
Stoddarn Business Management, LT,

Acknowlkedge by Prospective Seller with authorized signature (s} bellow on i

&
Famela VanDenBoom
Prospoctive Seller

1RG0 S G i B, Surrs 400
PosTLAND, Ovcoes, BF323
DR P @7
Fia Nusgspee 07 1-275-1 280
i MR LA T




Dregon Cascade Tonvestment Heldings LLE

BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: OCTOBER 24™, 2023
CURREMNCY CODE AND AMDUNT: 516,591.25 USD
REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER'S NAME: Terrance J. and Pamela VanDenBoom

PROPERTY LOCATIOMN: MEXICO

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION

1.0 BENEFICIARY BANE OF NEW YORE MELLON
BAMNE:

1.1 BANK ADDRESS: 101 BARCLAY 5T 19™ FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10286

1.2 BENEFICIARY MAME: VECTOR CASA DE BOLSA SA DE CV

1.3 ACCOUNT

*POINT 1.4 MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE WIRE TRANSFER*

102A0 B SrETasurd FRD. SueTe 400
POTLAND, DR, 7228
LemEET M Lnsdialie B -2 20000
Fam NHossmrw 07 |-275S 1 250
WIS T ARTAL B T s | e




Midlupd Gtstes Bank 10530523
Cifingnem TL S2401

WERE TRMIEFER RECURRT

The underslgned has requested & wlire Trineafer Ln kb amgiznk af
16, 5%1.33

From &Coomnti TORDRSDOgRl 104 P

To: g LIRS EITE]
VECTON CASA DN MOLOA SA OF CV
fask; nE aF W

Berpeliciacy Tl

Roference: RESO1 361793

Furpaam of wige:

Wirs Fequast Pecaived; (circlei Emmil Fax @ Tolephanw

A fos ln Ehe mmpurt of J0.00 will be charged to tha eccount liskted aboww.

Custconr Sigpatiure:

Aampcinte Fignaturf:

TERBANTE T MAHDDHBOOHW
PANELR J WaNCENRSON

TA4T SORGHUTM LK

CHERRT VALLEY TL 6181E-B3ER



From: Terrance Van Den Boom terryvdb@160 com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Nov 7, 2023 at 6:23:26 AM

To: Terry Van Den Boom terrance.vandenbocom@ngc.com

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: lresendiz@cascadeholdingslic.com

Date: November 2, 2023 at 1:54:51 PM CDT

To: ternyvdb@ibb.com :

Cec: jsilva@stoddartmanagement.com

Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Mr. Silva,

| just got off the phone with the International CPA; he informed me that SAT is currently requesting that
your client obtain a Free and Clear Certificate. This document will show thal there are no pasl due/
oulstanding taxes, liens, mainienance fees elc. related 1o the property. Allowing for a clean transier of
both the weeks to the Buyer and funds 1o the Seller,

The CPA has checked on the validity of this invoice and found that it 1s issued any time a property/
mambership is rented or soid in Mexico. The SAT is currently requesting a total amount of §5.414.00
USD in order to issue this certificate. The Buyer has already been informad of this and as of this
morning has already deposited all required reimbursement funds into your client’s closing account to
be paid out to them once this transaction has concluded.

Once funds arrive in Mexico pur International CPA will be taking said funds to the applicable financial
institution (most governmental relaled fees are paid directly at the Bank in Mexico) pay the fes and at
that point, the bank will stamp an Invoice showing it was paid, Once the invoice is stamped, Our
International CPA will take it 1o the SAT office and present the paid invoice, where they will sign the
documant raflecting it was paid

Attached please find.
1. Reimbursement Guarantee - Showing the total proceeds 1o be obtained at closing and reflecting

the reimbursement of this fea by the Buyer.

2. The SAT invoice directed to your client, stating the amount needed to continue with the
transaction.

3. Banking-Account Information. Please make sure your client sends us a copy of the bank wire
receipt s0 we can begin fracking funds.




| Kind regards,

Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC

| LEANNE RESENDIZ / ASSISTANT

| 10260 S.W. Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

| Tel: 971-229-4505

| Toll Free 888-327-4933

| Fax: 971-275-1250

T :': mrema ey - . m .
@ Hoia 1 de 1

Hombes: TLRLANCE |7 Pt L RN MBOD Cowvtl larpaile saringars! L TTADDUNIDENSE
Fecha y Mors ds Emiskin 0211/ 0523 Hurmers do Dacursprtn: B3 TSI IDNGAASTZI9TE
Corcapto 44 pago: CFILTIWCARD LIBRE DE TOOO GRAYALTS

A iemrgn 5541400

el scicn 0

LT o S0

Total de contributiones 55.434.00

Toksd tre aplic sl .”

Captidad  cargs S5 A4 00

Cankidad § pagar
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Addendam o Apreamenl dated: NOVEMBER 2=, 2021

In considerstion of the agreement, the 1emas and conditions of this addendum arc berchy incorponated to each and
every item within the sgroement previously acknowledged and signed between, Terrance J. VanDenBoom and
Pamels VanDenBoom as Prospective Seller, Lorenzo Huir Arcarraga as Prospective Buyer, Oregon
Cascade Investment Holdings, LLC., a: Intervenor snd Stoddant Business Management, LTI, s
Mepgotiator, regarding the property loosied st Grand Sirenis Hotel nnd Resonis,

% Ergo all puriics, Prospoctive Buyer, Prospective Seller, Intervenor and Negatintor sgvee o the following:

Resale smount deposiied by Prospective Buyer: $ 4805000  USD
6% Commission to be deducted from the procecds an et 5 2.937.0d Ush
Foreign Investor Registration Fee prepasd by Prospective Seller io be obiuined at cloging: 5 387050 UsD
Closing and Administration Fee prepaid by Prospective Selier to be obtained at closing: 5 438900 LsD

5.RLE Permit Foo prepaid by Prospoctive Scller to be obmined af closing: 5 403150 UsD
LV A Tax prepaid by Selber 1o be oblained st closing: § TR LISD
Capital Gains Tax prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained o1 closing: £ 1659125 LS
Free and Clear Certilicate propaid by Prospective Seller 1o be obtained 1 closing: § 541400 UsD

Wire transfer Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtaimed at closing: 5 200 UsD

4 o ) .a"'._-';n.-l -""_..I- III’.]I_,-"E e r&_ . -ﬁ:-[,
Lorenso Ruiz Arcarraga i f\_jlt:i'lﬁfﬁnlth
Prospective Buyer Cascade Investment Holdings LLC,

Acknowledige h:. Megotiator with an signaiure bellow:
) Y
Susana Groves, CEQ
Stoddan Business Management, LT,

Acknowledpe by Prospective Selber with suthorizeed signature (3) bellow on dﬁ_“-f& - m:ﬂ

&%M.&
T 1. ¥YanDenBoom YVanDenBoom

Seller Proapective Seller

VEZE0 BYW Cermmaues Ro. Surme 400
FosmLasen, Osenodd, 9T320
DRy Mg @F |- EE-L 0%
Fax Miusanany: 37 1-27T5- | 2B0
WV e AT O CaaNSI | T O




Dimgon Cascada Ineestmant Holdings LLE

BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: NOVEMBER 8™, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AND AMOUNT: 55,414.00 USD
REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER'S NAME: TERRANCE 1. AND PAMELA VANDENBOOM

PROPERTY LOCATION: MEXICD

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION

BANE OF NEW YORK MELLON

ONE WALL ST. 27™ FLOOR
NEW YORE, NY 10286

VECTOR CASA DE BOLSA 5A DE OV

8901113883

“POINT 1.5 MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE WIRE TRANSFER®

1 B0 W GBS D, Surry 400
Poemoasn, Dmioos, @2z
DarecT Musammpy; 87 1 EE 000
Fax MUMRER: O 7 1751 350
A I G AT AL R L T




HACIENDA 44

FORMATO PARA PAGD DE CONTRIBUCIONES FEDERALES snT

vk @ e Glrrerdsine wen Tidsarid

Hesja 1 da 1
Mombere: TERRAMNCE |. ¥ PAMELA VANDENBOA Contribuyente extramjera: ESTADDUMIDENSE
Fecha y Hora de Emisidan: 02711003 Mumern de Dotumento: B45TSST 1 EMEI45T19TS
Concepto de pago: CEATIFICADD LIBRE DE TODO GRAVARMEN
A cargo S5414.00
Actualizackin 21
Recarpos . 21
Total de contribuciones 55, 414.00
Total de aplicaciones 50
Cantidsd & canga 55,414.00
Cantidad a pagar 55,414.00

Ese documents &3 emitido din prejusgsr la verncidsd de los datos asentados, nd sobre el cumplimiento dentro de los plazod
establecides en las daposicionss fecalos, dejando a mabvo las facultadas de revisidn de la autoridad feecalizadora, de conformidad
con o establecidd por &l articubd 42 del Codigo Fiscal de la Federacion vigenie.

Sus datos personales W incorpodados ¥ proteghdos en kol sistemas ded SAT para el ejercicio da s facultades conferices & esta
aroridad fiscal, de conformidad con La Ley Federal de Transparencia y Acceso a b informacidn Piblica Gubsrnamental, 2zl eomo a
fos Lingsmientos de Proteccién de Datod Personales y con las diverias disposiclones fiscales v begales wobre confidencialidad v
proteccidn de datos.

Por favor verifique gue |a linea de captura y €l importe gue aparece &n &l comprobante de pago gue emita la irstifucan de Crédito
sutorhada. colngidan con la informacidn impresa en este formato de pago.

SECCION LINEA DE CAPTURA

La cantidad a pagad, deberd def pagada en bis instituciones de orddite autorizadas, utilkrando para tal #lecto 1a linea de
capiura gue se indica:

Lines de Captura: 2869 ERMT 1478 3678 2257 bmporte total & pagar; 55414.00 USD

Cadéna Oeiginal: EXTRARIFRCHT B8 575053 FiAbt 1 Sad s o

iy DighLal pripok s OeS RO HLa, DR RE aF ST wele R DT SnH Lm0 RAS LEXERrenl 26Tas
SNAR ALY e T CLAG IR« el I 4 A [ S T P ol e e Tun M e 4y ST RO




From: Iresendiz@cascadeholdingsllc.com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Nov 15, 2023 at 4:33:53 PM
To: terryvdb@t6b.com
Cc: jsilva@stoddartmanagement.com

Good Afternoen Mr. and Mrs, VanDenBoom,

After our extensive review and intent to finalize this transaction, we made the reguest 1o remit all furds to you
with no success.

Whan final payment from you was mada for the Free and Clear Certificate, an alert was placed on the account
from SPEI, Banco de Maxico.

It s@ems as that final wire surpassed the limit of monatary funds transferred without filing a customs bank form.
The Banco de Mexico, who monitors all remittances and documents, and all monies is requesting you to fill owt
an MUR and pay the excessive remiftance fee which is 59,743.00 USD flat rate of ali you have submitted in
monetary tfransactions to the foreign country within the year. Wa ware appalled and made contact 1o our
attorneys for further assistance in this case.

We have been informed that if fee is paid, funds will be released immediately and no MUR will be filed, which if
filed may bring a consequence of funds being held for investigation for no fraudulent acts.

The Buyer was also requested to pay a fee, he would like us to discuss with you the possibility of this not being
a reimbursable fea, since he as well was charged and would have to pay three times as much,

Please contact your representative at Stoddart Business Management and let nim know how you would like 1o
proceed.
Thank you,

Dregan Cascade Invaitment Holdihgs LLE

LEANNE RESENDIZ f ASSISTANT
10260 S.W, Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

Tel: 971-229-4505

Toll Free BBB-327-4933

Fax: 871-275-1250
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Oragon Cascada [oeestmant Holdings LLEC

Through hereby we guarantee that, once the SPEI Fee is covered, in the amount of $9,743.00 USD (Nine
Thousand, Seven Hundred Forty-Three 1.5, Dollars and Zero Cents), Termnce J. and Pamela VanDenBoom
shall receive pavment rn:m.m!_ﬁqﬂmdﬂﬂgh Thousand, Two Hundred-Eight LS. l]ulh:ut'l"nm-
Five Cents).

Furthermaore, we gusrantee that, if Termance J. sand Pamela VanDenBoom continue to remain in full compliance
with the Contract # RS-2857, she shall suffer no financial koss regarding the resale of their vacation
membership with Grand Sirenis Hotel and Resorts located in Mexico.

Acknowledge and authorized by Managing Director with signatory below:

Fia rosis: @7 12751 2350
AT I B AL R AR L




Diafpiin Catcoide | Aivestment Haldings LLE

VALUE DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 2023
CURRENCY CODE AND AMOUNT: 59,743.00 USD
REMITTERS NAME / ORDERING CUSTOMER'S MAME: TERRANCE | AND PAMELA VANDENBOOM

PROPERTY LOCATION: MEXICO

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON

ONE WALL 5T, 27™ FLODR
NEW YORE, NY 10285

WVECTOR CASA DE BOLSA 5A DE CV

| Q280 5w Grliranimg D, SUne 400
IPoerrLanD:, Crmeoe, 07333
CompcT MNURRER 37 1-2 39-4500
Fan Musapese 7 1-270- | 280
AR TR DML T O
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Addendiom o Ageement dated: NOVEMBER I+, 2023

In consideration of the agreement, the terms and conditions of this sddendum ane bereby inoorpomied to each and
every tiem within the agreement previously scknowledged and signed betwoen, Terrance J. VaaDenBoom and
Pamela VanDenBoom ns Prospective Seller, Lorenas Rudz Ascarraga & Prospective Buyer, Oregon
Cascade Investment Holdimgs, LLLC., i Intervenor wnd Stoddart Business Management, LTI, as
Nepotistor, regarding the property locaied st Grand Sirenis Hotel and Resarts.

% Ergo all partics, Prospective Fuyer, Prospective Seller, Intervenor end Negotiator sgree o the following:

Resale amount depasited by Prospective Bayer, § 48 950,00 Lsp
m.mnmﬁwnwmmwum $- 293700 USD
Foreign Investor Registration Fee propaid by Prospective Seller io be obtsined ot closing: § 3. 879.50 uso
Cloging and Administration Fee prepasd by Prospective Seller to be obtsined ot clowing: 5 4.389.00 usD
5 R.E Permit Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtumed af clossg: § 403150 UshD
LY.A Tax prepaid by Seller to be obtammed ol closing: 5 TAILOD uUsD
Capital Gains Tax prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained st closing: $16591.25  USD
Free and Clear Certificnte prepaid by Prospective Seller 1o be obtained s closing: § 541400  USD
SPEI Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller 1o be oblained 51 closing: § 974000 usD
‘Wire transfer Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtnimsd ot closing: 5 31500 UsD
Towml proceeds in be obisined af closing:

and Twenty-Five Conts ($98,208.25),

% Upon signing this addendum, no clause shall be modified, aod all the other clauses will remain effective.

A
i

Fax Msisam: B 12781 350
WA LA AL AL DTG C ST




Hidisnd Fratea Bank E1/24723
Effinghasi IL 62400

WIRYE, TRANIFERN REQUEST

The undersigned has cegossted § wirs transfer In the asoust of

Ha 74380

Fros LsEaink: o000 000E10420E

THE LS HER LER R R R k]
VECTON CASN DE BOLSAL 2k DE CF

Bank: BANE OF HEW TOME W

Bapsflelasy Fiz

Rrforancn; PEF # DRRGD1Z46540

Purposn of wire: ,@_@'}#ﬂ,ﬂg

Hire Bemgssst Recelved: {eizcla) Eraill Fax 1n Peatpan Telophoos

A fas I the ascunr af 30 00 will ba chirged Co tha &cccaht llatad abons.

Customss EBlgesbuee:

Assaclarts Blgrabars:

TERRANCE J VARIECSHOOMN
FRMELN J VANDENBOON

TI4Y BOaAcHIM La

CHERRY WALLEY TL 610M6-3245



From: lresendiz@cascadeholdingslic.com
Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Dec 4, 2023 at 5:11:39PM
To: terryvdb@téb.com
Cc: jsilva@stoddartmanagement.com

Good afternoon Mr. and Mrs. VanDenBoom,

As you know, we have an ongoing process to get your funds back. Unfortunately, they have
updatad the status of the account and notified us of the following:

With all the delays and changes that have occurred in your particular transaction; now the account
is under investigation for Money Laundering. The Mexican Govermnment has explained to us that
the investigation has a MUR Fee that needs to be covered in the amount of 511,608.00 USD, the
consequences of not covering this s a bigger suspact in fraudulent activity to tham and might
resull in further fees and taxes.

| am very sorry wa do not have batter news to share with you, please give Mr. Silva a call as soon
as possible so he may go over this with you and clarify your options.

Respectiully,

Oregon Cascade Investrmant Holdings LLE

LEANNE RESENDIZ / ASSISTANT
10260 S. W, Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portland,. Oregon 97223

Tel: §71-229-4505

Toll Free BB8-327-4933

Fax: 971-275-1250

[lrwgen O anbmilld lnsasirnesl Qb (LE

Addendem o Agreement duicd. [TECEMBER 47, N33

 Inconsiieraibon of e agreemmen, the verm and conditions of thin sddeiam ane bevey iecpeporated b cach sl
every fem within the egroement proviously scionowlodged md sigmed botwosn, Terrince J, ¥ anDenfoom and
- Pamels VanDeaBoom a1 Prospective Sefler, Lorease Rt Azcaraga = Prospective toyer, Orcgos

o i P i sk L sldmas 10 77 o Vskesccsmmy aod W sisliase U0 sk 1Ty as




Chpuigguiey Castmte [rreestrraa Foddiags 1 LE

Addendum to Agreement daded: DECEMBER. 4%, 20273

in consideration of the agreement, the terms and conditsons of this sddendum ane hereby inconporated o each and
every i within the agreemenl previously scknow ledged and srmed betwoen, Termance J. VanDenBoom and
Pamcla VanDenBoom as Prospective Seller, Lorenzo Ruolr Azcarragn = Prospective Boyer, Oregon
Cascade Investment Holdings, L1LC., & Intervenor and Stoddan Business Management, LTI, as
Megotintor, regarding the property locsted ot Grand Sirenis Hotel and Resornts.

¢  Ergo all panses, Prospective Buyer, Prospective Seller, Intervenos and Negotiator agree to the following:

Resube mmount deposited by Prospective Bhayer: S 48 950,00
% Commistion o be dedusied from the procesds sl closing: £ 1.937.00 ush
Fareign Invesior Registration Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained at chosing:  § 357950 Lsk

Z

Cloaing and Administration Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtined af closang: 5 4,389.00 usD
5.R_E Permil Fea prepaid by Prospestive Seller 1o be oblained si chosing: £ 400150 UsD
LV.A Tax prepaid by Seller to be obtrined at closing: $ 753200 usp
Capital Gairs Tax prepasd by Prospective Seller 1o be ohtnimed at chosing: SI659125  USD
Free and Clear Cerificate prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtmined al chosing: § 541400 UsD
SPEl Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller io be oblsined sf closing: £ 9743100 usn
MUR FEE prepaid by Prospective Seller (o be obtamed st chosing: SI1L60800 USD
Wire transfer Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller s be obtained at closing: $ 36000 USD

% Upon signing this sddendum, no clause shall be modified, and all the olher chanses will remain effective.

Aﬁi‘%z& e

Cascrde Investment Holdings LLC,
Acknow by Negpbinior with trod signature bellow:
Susana Ciroves, CED
Sioddart Business Managemend, L.TD,
Acknowledge by Prospective Seller with anthorizod signature (5) bellow on A

Fax Mo @7 12751 280
T AT O TR L i

|




From: Terrance VYan Den Boom terryvdb@tEb.com
Subject: Fwd: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.
Date: Dec 16, 2023 at 12:39:38 PM

To: Yahoo Mail terryvdb4568@yahoo.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: [resendiz@cascadeholdinasiic.com

Date: December 12, 2023 at 4:29:27 PM CST

To: terryvdb@tEb.com

Cc: jsilva@stoddartmanagement.com

Subject: OREGON CASCADE INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC.

Good Afternoon Mr. and Mrs. Vandenboom,

Attached you will find a letter sent to us by the 5.A.T, letting us know that
the account where Mr. Silva's funds were deposited has been Frozen.
They're staling that the atternpt to make payment on your behalf has been
rejected; therefor, the 5.A.T will be expecting for the beneficiary on the
account to move forward and take care of the outstanding fee.

Please conlact your representative al Stoddart Business Management and
let us know how to proceed.

Kind regards,







Direct Mumber: T20-627-6121
Fax: F20-2¥B-3766

Toll Free: 1-BR8-234-4157
250 Fillmare 51. 51 150

STODDART Denver, CO 80206

T I . e L

01/08/2024
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Vandenboom,

Stoddart Business Management LTD hereby confirms and guarantees that, once the MUR Fee is
satisfied, in the amount of 511,608.00 USD, Terrance L. and Pamela Vandenboom shall receive full

payment in the amount of $121,469.25 USD.

Officials from Banco de Mexico have confirmed with us that there are no other applicable fees to
the transaction and that 33 s000 a3 the MUR Fee i5 satisfied, they will lift the hold and allow this
transaction to finalize. Banco de Mexico will also release the amount of $11,608.00 USD deposited
by Mr. Jacob Silva on December 7 2023,

Furthermare, Stoddart Business Management LTD guarantees that, if Terrance J. and Pamela
Vandenboom satisfy the MUR Fee and in the event that funds are not released from Banco de
Mexico, Stoddant Business Management LTD will take on full responsibility of this transaction with
Agreement Number R5-2857. Stoddart Business Management LTD will also issue full paymient in
the amount of $109,861.25 to Terrance 1. and Pamela Vandenboom.

This letter is acknowledged by Stoddart Business Management LTD and authorized with signatory
below:

i S,

Susana Groves, CEQ
Stoddart Business Management, Ltd

Wiebsite:www stoddprimanasement. com Emall:contact @stoddartmanagement.com




[ ~ Direct Mumber: T20-637-6121
' ’ Fax: 720-228-3766
’ Toll Frea: 1-838-234-4197

250 Fltmora 5t Ste 150

STODDART Denver, €0 80205
BANKING INFORMATION

VALUE DATE: IANUARY 8%, 2024

CURRENCY CODE AND AMOUNT:  $11,608.00

CUSTOMERS MAME: TERRANCE L. AND PAMELA VANDENBOOM

TRAMNSFER BANKING INFORMATION

« BENEFICIARY BANK: CITIBANK MA

= BANK ADDRESS: 111 WALL 5T. NEW YORK NY 10005

# BEMEFICIARY MAME: CIBANCO SA

= BENEFICIARY ADDRESS: 250 FILLMODRE 5T, 5TE 150 DENVER, CO 80206
= ACCOUNT NUMBER: 36888793

= REFEREMCE NUMBER: 03412137

= ABA NUMEER 021000065

*  SWIFT: CITILS33M000

* REFERENCE NUMBER MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE WIRE TRANSFER *




Kidliand Ftates Dank 17087024

Effingham IL 62491

The usderslgned has requestsd a wire tranefer le the amoust af

11, 608,02

From acesunt i 00ODeI0E01 1542 9R

Tor DOGDOGODIGRRETA]
EIRARCH EA

Bark EITIBAHE HEC

Bensficiary FI.

Ralerence: 03412137

Furpoas of wice: Wﬂﬁj&-

Wire Request Received: [circis) Exail rax In Parson Telsphahs

A fem in the ssount of 30.00 will ba charged Eo the accoont 1isted above.

Customsr Rignaturs

Associate Signatares : 1

TEHERRCE J VANDEMBOCH
FAHELA 7 WANDERBOIH

TIAT BORGHTH LN

CHEFRRY WALLEY IL 61316-8240



From: dan.groves@stoddartmanagement.com
Subject: Follow Up [ Daniel Groves
Date: Jan 4, 2024 at 1:05:35 PM
To: terryvdb@tEb.com

Afternoon Mr. Terrance J. and Pamela VanDenBoom,

Hoping this email finds you both well. | would like to start off by presenting mysell my name is
Daniel Groves CFO here al Stoddart Business Management | also would like to apologize
sincerely for the financial stress these transactions have caused everyone. | would have loved o
of started off by wishing and hoping you guys had a Merry Christmas and Happy New Years, but
unfortunately with the ordeal these transactions have caused it's hard for anyone 1o have
enjoyed the holidays. | would like to inform you that during these last couple weeks we have
been able to sit down and go over the situation. We have been assured and guaranteed Dy
Mexican officials that once this last request is salisfied your Fidecomiso account will be released
to you so we may finally conclude your transaction and get this behind us like the rest of our
clients that have moved forward. In the event this does not happen as we were assured and
guaranteed by Mexico we will take the next step and we Stoddart Business Management will
step up and liquidate you in full and we will take over the transaction.

MNow, | would like to see when would be a good time for us 1o sit down and go over this together
s0 we may finally finalize your transaction?

Respectiully,

STODDART

B @ e e

DANIEL GROVES — CFQ / SENIOR CONSULTANT
Stoddart Business Management LTD

www Stoddadmanagement.com
contact@stoddarimanagement.com

Direct Number: 720-627-6121

Fax: 720-228-3766

Toll Free: 1-B88-234-4197

250 Fillmore St, Ste 150

Denver, CO 80206



From: Terrance Van Den Boom terryvdb@itb.com
Subject: Fwd: Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings.
Date: Jan 19, 2024 at 2:22:41 PM
To: Yahoo Mail terryvdb4568@yahoo.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: chart@cascadeholdingslic.com
Date: January 19, 2024 at 11:12:39 AM CST

To: terryvdb@t6b.com -
Cc: dan.groves@stoddartmanagement.com
Subject: Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings.

Good moerning Mr. and Mrs. VanDenBoom,

This letter is to inform you that Banco de Mexico has lified the hold and released funds for us to conclude
vour transaction. When we requested for your archive 1o be closed out presenting the documenis from
Banco de Mexico. The SAT informed us that it is required that you comply with the Liquidation of
Fideicomiso so that we can obtain the documents that need to be signed and sealed by the officials so we
may close out vour account. They are aware that you have satisfied all requirements for the resale of your
membership; however, before they allow us to have payment released, they require you to close out your
archive,

Just so you are aware, this procedure is required both from you and your Lessee as it applies to this
transaction. It was presented to our office as. "Aviso que presentan los fideicomisarios en el RFC para

liquidacion”.

This takes approximately 24 hours afier payment has actualized into vour trust account, This is a flat rate
of amounts submitted to your registry, if the amount exceeds $50,000.00 USD.

In this case the final payment to close out your archive will be $8.917.43 USD. As always throughout the
process, we have our representative in Mexico doing all paperwork 1o expedite the transaction on your
behalf, please make sure to confirm the previously filled out method of payment is correct so that the
funds may be released immediately.

To avoid any more delays to your final payout and if you are able to proceed. please make payment no
later than Wednesday, January 24th, 2024, Verify that the amount listed in vour addendum is accurate for
that will be the final amount to be paid and afler you sign this final addendum no other changes will be
made.




Attached please find:

1. Final Reimbursement Addendum

¥

Final Bank wire information — Please have your ¢lient take this to their financial institution when
they are ready 10 make pavment as it contains all information needed for a successful transfer.

SAT Invoice

[

kind Regards,

Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC

CLAIRE HART / ASSISTANT
10260 S.W, Greenburg Rd, Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

Tel: 971-229-4505

Toll Free B88-327-4933

Fax: 871-275-1250
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Do Cavcade [rvestrmot boddosgs LLD

Addendam to Agreemcnt dated: JANUARY 188, 2024

In consideration of the agreemend, the terms and conditions of this addendam are hereby incorpomiod (o each and
every iem within the agreement previously admowledged and signed between, Terrance J. VanDenBoom and
| Pamela VanDenBoom » Prospective Seller, Lorenzo Ruiz Azcarraga :s Prospective Buyer, Oregon
Cascade Investment Holdings, LLC., adntervenor and Stoddart Business Management, LTD. s
Hmmmmm"mmnanmﬂmm

@ Emgo all parties, Prospective Buyer, Prospective Seller, Intorvenor and Megotistor sgree 1o the following:

Resale amount deposited by Prospective Buyer: 5 48930000 Lish
6% Commission to be deducted from the proceeds a1 closing: 5 2931700 =D
Foreign Investor Registration Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller to be abtained at closing:  § 3,879.50 LIS0
Closing and Administration Fec prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained at closing: § 438900 USD
5.R.E Permit Fee prepaid by Prospective Sciler to be obtamed st closing: § 4,001.50 LSS0

LV.A Tax prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained at closing: $ 783200 usp
Capital Gains Tax prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained at closing: § 16,591.25 usp |
Free and Clear Contificate prepaid by Prospective Seller to be obtained at closing: $ 541400  psp
SPEI Fee prepaid by Prospective Seller 1o be obtained at closing: $ §74300 ysp,
MUR FEE prepaid by Prospective Selier io be obtained s closing: $ 11608000 gD
l Liquidation of Fideicomiso prepaid by Prospoctive Seller to be obtained at closing: & BBIT43 USD
Wire wransfier Fee propaid by Prospective Selber 1o be obtained at closing: £ 40500 UsSD

MMM&M&M l-.. ]

Acknowledge by Negotiator with authorized signatisre bellow:

- ?
d—l&\‘h—m -t _.-_..-.-—|_._

mﬂmm
Stoddart Business Management, LTD.

Acknowledge by ﬁmmummmmuhqﬁmg_}izmﬂf{
famile Vool koo [

T .l.\i' Boom Pamela YanDenBoom
Prospective Seller

Pl 8% Casssninc Bo Surm 400

PORCFLAND, O, #TIY
Py MokimeR: 97 2204508
Fﬂh—.l.ﬂl:l"'H-lm




Dhegnn Cate ads Trsesbment Holdings LLE

BANKING INFORMATION

WALUE DATE: JANUARY 1857, 2024
CURREMCY CODE AND AMOUNT: 58 917.43 USD
REMITTERS NAME [ ORDERING CUSTOMER'S NAME: TERRANCE I, AND PAMELA VANDENBOOM

PROPERTY LOCATION: MEXICO

TRANSFER BANKING INFORMATION

CITIBANK, N.A.

111 WALL 5T. NEWW YORK CITY, MY. 10043

ALITREE LINE

IEAERTIZ
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From: Terrance Van Den Boom terryvdb@tEb.com
Subject: Re: Follow Up - Daniel Groves
Date: Feb 13, 2024 at 12:49:35 PM
To: contact@stoddartmanagement.com

Let him know | will knock off $17k from the purchase price if he can find away to get
the funds released without the $17k payment. You of course can keep your
commission as it stands. | am hopeful as | have absolutely no source from which |
can secure the $17k.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2024, at 2:23 PM, contact@stoddartmanagement.com wrote:

Afternoon Terry,

Thank you for your email. | was oul of the office on Friday and just seen it this morning. Terry |
have sat down and spoken to Oregon Cascade regarding this whole situation and did mention
that we need to come to a mutual agreement o resolve this once and for all or we figure how to
get your funds back. Oregon Cascade stated there was no way to pull the funds back since the
wire had already been approved to be transferred and have been pulled from the fideicomiso
account since it was liquidated and closed and a hold was put on the wire transfer while in
transit meaning they are not able to request funds back. | informed Oregon Cascade that |
would be sending an email to Mr. Ruiz requesting we sit down and go over our options in order
o come 10 a mutual agreement with this deal or we would interpret it as not complying with the
agreement.

Now, with that being said we received an email reply this moming from Mr. Ruiz and his legal
team after reviewing our email stating that we come o a mutual agreement with the transaction
since he is not complying with the agreement. Mr. Ruiz has agreed 1o comply with the
agreement and submit the reimbursement for B.A.T request once he is assured that this will be
the final request to allow this transaction to finalize and so that funds get released lo you. He
has asked for us to allow his attorney in charge of dealing with these transaction to present
himself at the Ministry of Finance (Secretaria de Hacienda y Credito) and sit with the federal
official in charge of international affairs and request an official document stating that once the
B.A.T is satisfied your funds be released so that we may finalize this transaction. We have not
yel heard from him or his altorney and are still waiting.

You had said something in your email about both companies being insured? Well, we do hold
an {ECI) insurance policy that will cover 100% of any transaction due to nonpayment (such as
insoivency from buyer, bankruptcy, or protracted defaults/siow payment) and certain political/
governmental risks that could result in non-payment. Well it was brought to my attention that the
anly thing that has been stalling the transaction is the numerous requests made by Mexico. So,
If we were able to obtain governmental documentation assuring us that once the BA.Tis




satisfied they will allow funds to be released and transaction be finalized and if for any reason
this did not happen due to another request or any other issue. We would have grounds to
submit a claim through the policy so long we can present official documentation showing that
we have complied with the fiscal obligation and yet they did not release funds. Then we can
present the official document and submit a claim based on the following: political/governmental
risks thal resulted in non-payment. | know you have mentioned that there is no way in hell you
could move forward but if you could and this went sour we have the option of filing a claim and
have the documents to back it up.

| will call you once we hear from Mr. Ruiz.

Respectfully,

<image001.jpg=>

DANIEL GROVES - CFO / SENIOR CONSULTANT
Stoddart Business Management LTD

www.sloddatmanagement.com
contact@stoddarimanagement.com
Direct Number: 720-627-6121

Fax: 720-228-3766

Toll Free: 1-888-234-4157

250 Fillmore St. Ste 150

Denver, CO B0206




Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC
10260 SW. Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

Mr. Anthony Diaz,

| am requesting a full refund of fees paid in accordance with Article 9 of the purchase agreement.

: The Holding Company guarantees that if. for
'thllt Is in full abidance with this Agreement Hdi:;uurv;tﬂhe service p:::vfi:lf:d :1':: f:::ﬂ"— e
misrepresentation or mistake on the part of the Holding Company, said party shall be eligible to a full
refund of all fees paid to the Halding Company. All parties agree that, after providing the Holding
Company with written signed notification of any issue, all parties shall provide the Holding Company
and/for the Firm with one hundred and twenty (120} days to rectify sald issue before reporting the
Holding Company and/or the Firm to any government and/or private authority, office, agency, including
but not limited to customer protection, the Better Business Bureau etc., and/er posting any adverse
comments/feedback on any website and/or on the internet.

Contrary to our recent discussions regarding refund minus a deductible, this provision requires a refund
in full. | am completely dissatisfied with this current situation and believe both your organization and
the reality company misrepresented your knowledge and expertise in managing sales of Mexico
properties. After following guidance from beth arganizations, | have now relinguished over $72K In
personal savings to close this transaction. To date the only remedy offered has been for me to relinquish
even more funds and this Is completely unacceptable.

I am requesting a full refund via certified check within the stated 120 day period.

Please note my new address as | have been forced to relocate.

%M‘v&a‘ﬂ,/ﬁf'ﬂﬂm

Regards,

Terrance VanDenBoom
7803 Teaberry Drive
Freeland, Michigan 48632
(815)312-6476
Terrywdbd568@yahoo.com



T Feramad i f TE-JRET

Tevrance J. and Pamels VanlionBoam:
{B13) 31 2= T

Ferrvuiild 26 valimuoma

April 24%, 2024
In consideration of the approval we recerved from the insurance compamy:

Afier reviewing the Claim Settlement with AXA insurance. we af Oregon Coscade Investment
Holdings, as a company feel very confident and have received confirmation that by submitting
this claim Mr. Termmance J. and Pamela VanDenBoom will conclude their transaction. Therefore,
by signing this document you give us Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings approval o move
forward with the process of filing this clsim os a loss and Fully represent you until vou get your
funds.

Once upproved, AXA insurance will be responsible to facilitate your payment through the
designated trust account Autree line in the amount of $72,090.68 USD t Mr. Terrance J. and
Pamela VanDenBoom within (15) business days after AMA insurance validates all paper work
nceded.

This guarsntee shall come into force and shall take effect upon its signamre.

regoa Investment Holdings LLC,,

Pamela VianDenBoeom

Pl MW T e e WMo e doa
e, Do, 971D
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Subject Re: Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings.
From Terrance VanDenBoom

<termywdbd568@yahoo.com:

To: <adiaz@cascadeholdingslic.coms,
ctamrdb@teh.coms

Date May 1 at 7:45AM

Anthony.

| have never heard of a insurance claim recipient having to
pay a deductible to an insurance company. Mow | can't
help but be highly suspicious.

In all my dealings and exposure with insurance companies
they pay out the claim minus the deductible, I'm very
concerned with this turn of events and highly suspicious of
being asked to commit more 58 that | dont have. The only
solutions | keep hearing is for me to commit more $% and
that's just not possible. Again, this new ask is very
concerning and can't help but make me more suspicious of
this entire transaction,

Best regards,
Terry VanDenBoom
(B15)312-6476

Seoni from Yahoo Mail for iFhone

Show tnimmed content



Subject Update on Request for Refund - Contract

FAS-2B57
From <adiaz@cascadeholdingslic.com>
To: Terrance VanDenBoom'
<temyvdb4568@yahoo.coms,

<ternywdb@6b.com>
Date May 14 at 2:32 PM

Good afternoon Mr. VanDenBoom,

I hope this email finds you well. | apologize for the defay in
responding to

your letter. | have just received an update from our legal
department

regarding the request and | wanted to provide you with the
following

information that was confirmad:

In referance 1o the request for a refund outlined in the
contract #RS-2857,

our legal team has clarified that Oregon Cascade
Investment Holdings will

provide and guarantae a full refund under the condition that
"The Holding

Company guarantees that if, for any reason, any party that
is in full

abidance with this agreemenl." This means that in order for
the rafund to be

eligible, the account associated with the contract must be in
good standing

without any outstanding balances.

As per the information provided, it appears that there is an
outstanding

balance on the account linked to contract #RS-2857.
Theralore, the account

does not currently meet the criteria for a full refund as
outlined in fem

#9 of the agreement. We kindly request that you advise your
customer o

bring the account up to date in order for us 1o honor the
terms of the

agreement and proceed with the refund process
accordingly.

We understand the importance of clear communication and

adherence 1o the
tarms of our agreemeants. Rest assured thal we are



committed to resolving
this matter in a fair and timely manner. Should you require
any further

clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to reach
aut o me

directly.

Thank you for vour understanding and cooparation in this
maiter. Wea

appreciate your attention to this issue and look forward to
working logether

to ensure a satisfactory resolution for all parties involved.

Sincaraly,

ANTHONY DIAZ f ACCOUNT MANAGER
10260 S5.W, Greenburg Ad. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

Tel. 871-229-4505

Toll Free B88-327-4833

Fax: 971-275-1250

Fram: Terrance VanDenBoom <ternyvdbd 568 @yahoo.comes
Sent: maries, 7 de mayo de 2024 12:58 p. m.

To: adiaz @ cascadeholdingsilc.com

Subject: Letter of Intent



Subject Re: Update on Request for Refund -
Contract #RS-2857

From Terrance VanDenBoom
<ternywdbd568Eyahoo.com:

To: <adiaz@cascadeholdingslic.com=>,
<lernywdb@tsh.com:

Date May 14 at 3:52 PM

S0 exaclly what do | need to do to bring the account up to
date?

Sant from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Show trimmed content



Subject RE: Update on Raquest for Refund -
Contract #R5-2B57

From <adiar@cascadeholdingsiic.com:
To: Terrance VanDenBoom'

<terryvdbd56B@yahoo.com:
Date May 15 at 2:34 AM

Good afternoon Mr. VanDenBoom,

My understanding is that, you will have to take care of the
outstanding Border Adjustment Tax in the amount of $17,
823.55 10 bring the account up to date. As soon as the
account is brought up to date and if Mexico were lo
charge you anything else my company will have the
responsibility to refund you. Again, this is the updated
that | received from my legal area.

Regards,

Cregon Cascade Inmvestmant Holdings LLC

ANTHONY DIAZ f ACCOUNT MANAGER
10260 S.W. Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portiand, Oregon 97223

Tel: 971-229-4505

Toll Free BBB-327-4533

Fax: 871-275-1250

Show trimmed content




Subject Re: Update on Reguest for Refund -
Contract #R5-2857

From Terrance VanDenBoom
<ternywdbd568&yvahoo.com:

To: <adiar@cascadeholdingsilc.com:

Date May 15 at 1:33PM

Ny account is completely up to date. We never signed the
addendum requiring $17K payment so that contract is not in
force. We are fully compliant with the contract as it stands
and on the advise of counsel | am again requesting an
immeadiale refund in full.

Sent from my iPhone
On May 15, 2024, at 2:34 AM, -
adiaz @cascadeholdingsiic.com wrote:
Geood afternoon Mr. VanDenBoom,

My understanding is that, you will have to take care of the
outstanding Border Adjustment Tax in the amount of 517,
B823.55 10 bring the account up 1o date. As 500N as the
account is brought up to date and if Mexico were to
charge you anything else my company will have the
responsibility to refund you. Again, this is the updated
that | received from my legal area.

Regards,

<imagedll jpg=

Show trimmed content



Subject Re: Update on Request for Refund -
Contract #RS-2857

From Terrance VanDenBoom
<termywdbd568Evahoo.com:
To: <adiar@cascadeholdingsllc.com:
Date May 16 at 7:49AM
Anthony,

The stalus of the Mexico account is irrelevant as my claim is
against your actions and your failure in bringing this sake to
closure. You yourself admitted to me that Mexico is never
going to ralease these funds so why now would you be
asking me to add more funds and thereby increase your
liability. The more and more | communicate with your team
and Stoddart Mgmt, the mor convinced | am that this is all
an elaborate scam. MNeither ocrganization has offered any
assistance beyond us putting out more funds while your
organizalions refuse to commit a single dime. | am making
one last official request for the immediate refund of all the
funds we have paid out.

Sent irom Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Show trimmed content



Subject RE: Update on Request for Refund -
Contract #RS-2857

From <adiaz@cascadsholdingslic.com>
To: Terrance VanDenBoom'

<temyvdb4568&yahoo.com>
Date May 15 at 10016 PM

Good afternoon Mr. VanDenBoom,

Whether you sign the addendum or not means nothing to
Maxico, espacially because the purpose of the
addendum it is only 1o provide assurance for your
reimbursement in this situation. | understand your
concem and appreciate your cooperation in this matter,
but please understand that the pending transaction with
Mexico is posing some challenges due to the Border
Adjustment Tax requirernent that has not been satisfied.

Unfortunately, it appears that there is no way around this
issue, and failing to address it could result in Mexico
taking action against the account, In light of these
circumstances, | recommend considering either moving
forward with the insurance option or seaking legal
assistance as | have mantioned before. Because unless
you move forward one last time, none of us will get

anything.

| sincerely apologize for any inconvenience. Please let
me know if you need any further clarification or support.

Respectiully,

Oregon Cascade Investment Holdings LLC

ANTHONY DIAZ / ACCOUNT MANAGER
10260 S.W. Greenburg Rd. Ste 400
Portland, Oregon 97223

Tel: 871-228-4505

Toll Free BB8-327-4933

Fax: 971-275-1250



